
N 0

leyuity of Wimber
221 Stillwater, P.O. Box 2027, Wiberley, Texas, 75676

CALL OF ROLL: CITY SECRETARY

THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION WELCOMES COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS

ON ISSUES AND ITEMS OF CONCERN, NOT ON THIS AGENDA. THOSE WISHING TO

SPEAK MUST SIGN IN BEFORE THE MEETING BEGINS AND OBSERVE A THREE - 

MINUTE TIME LIMIT WHEN ADDRESSING THE COMMISSION. SPEAKERS WILL HAVE

ONE OPPORTUNITY TO SPEAK DURING THE TIME PERIOD. SPEAKERS DESIRING TO

SPEAK ON AN AGENDA ITEM WILL BE ALLOWED TO SPEAK WHEN THE AGENDA

ITEM IS CALLED. INQUIRIES ABOUT MATTERS NOT LISTED ON THE AGENDA WILL

EITHER BE DIRECTED TO STAFF OR PLACED ON A FUTURE AGENDA FOR

COMMISSION CONSIDERATION. 

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS MAY BE ACTED UPON IN ONE MOTION. NO SEPARATE

DISCUSSION OR ACTION IS NECESSARY UNLESS REQUESTED BYA COMMISSION

MEMBER OR CITIZEN, IN WHICH EVENT THOSE ITEMS WILL BE PULLED FROM THE

CONSENT AGENDA FOR SEPARATE CONSIDERATION. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

MEETING ON JUNE 23, 2016. 



CITY COUNCIL REGARDING CASE CUP -16 -015, AN APPLICATION FOR A

BREAKFAST FACILITY ON PROPERTY ZONED RESIDENTIAL ACREAGE (RA), 

LOCATED AT 406 HOOTS HOLLER ROAD, WIMBERLEY, HAYS COUNTY, 

TEXAS. (KELVIN AND BRENDA ADAMS, APPLICANTS) 

VACATION RENTAL FACILITY ON PROPERTY ZONED SINGLE FAMILY

RESIDENTIAL 2 ( R -2), LOCATED AT 2660 FM 3237, WIMBERLEY, HAYS

COUNTY, TEXAS. ( CHRIS AND KAREN LAWRENCE, APPLICANTS) 

C) HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING AND CONSIDER MAKING A RECOMMENDATION TO

CITY COUNCIL REGARDING CASE CUP -16 -017, AN APPLICATION FOR A

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW FOR THE OPERATION OF A

VACATION RENTAL FACILITY ON PROPERTY ZONED SINGLE FAMILY

RESIDENTIAL 2 ( R -2), LOCATED AT 1824 FLITS ACRES ROAD, WIMBERLEY, 

HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS. ( ROBERT WEBER, APPLICANT) 

CITY COUNCIL REGARDING CASE CUP -16 -018, AN APPLICATION FOR A

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW FOR THE OPERATION OF A

VACATION RENTAL FACILITY ON PROPERTY ZONED SINGLE FAMILY

RESIDENTIAL 2 ( R -2), LOCATED AT 2912 FLITS ACRES ROAD, WIMBERLEY, 

HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS. (JOHN AND SHARYL ROBERTSON, APPLICANTS) 

8 w•7t1

ANNOUNCEMENTS

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS



THE COMMISSION MAY RETIRE TO EXECUTIVE SESSION ANY TIME BETWEEN THE

MEETING' S OPENING AND ADJOURNMENT FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSION ABOUT

HOMELAND SECURITY PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 418. 183 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL

GOVERNMENT CODE; CONSULTATION WITH LEGAL COUNSEL PURSUANT TO CHAPTER

551. 071 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; DISCUSSION ABOUT REAL ESTATE

ACQUISITION PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551. 072 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; 

DISCUSSION OF PERSONNEL MATTERS PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551. 074 OF THE TEXAS

GOVERNMENT CODE; DELIBERATIONS ABOUT GIFTS AND DONATIONS PURSUANT TO

CHAPTER 551. 076 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE; DISCUSSION OF

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551. 087. ACTION, IF ANY, WILL BE

TAKEN IN OPEN SESSION. 

I hereby certify the above Notice of Meeting was posted on the Bulletin Board at the

Wimberley City Hall on July 11, 2016 at 5: 00 p. m. 

CARA MCPARTLAND, CITY SECRETARY

The City of Wimberley is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. 

Please contact Don Ferguson, City Administrator, at ( 512) 847 -0025 for information. Hearing - 

impaired or speech - disabled persons equipped with telecommunication devices for the deaf may

call ( 512) 272 -9116 or may utilize the stateside Relay Texas Program at 1 - 800- 735 -2988. 



7 Et Z Commission Agenda Form

Date Submitted: July 11, 2016

Agenda Date Requested: July 14, 2016

Pruject/ Pnoposa| Title: APPROVAL OFMINUTES
OF THE REGULAR PLANNING EtZONING

COMMISSION MEETING 0N JUNE 2], 2O16

Funds Required: 

Funds Available: 

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Commission Action : 

OOrdinanc

OResniudon

Z]Motion

Discussion

Attached are the minutes of the Regular Planning & Zoning Commission meeting OOJune
23' 2016 for review and consideration. 



Meeting called to order at 6: 00 p. m. by Acting Chair Charles Savino. Present were

Commissioners Austin Weeks, Natalie Meeks, Rebecca I Cullough, and John

Espinoza. Commissioner John Urban was absent. ( Newly 40078019ted Commissioner
Gail Pigg was not present and will be sworn in at a later daia"--

r: 

Prior to swearing in newly appointed Planning & ZoniN, 

Mayor Mac McCullough spoke on the importance
responsibilities, including presenting reports 7 01

Commission membership. He encouraged miss

needed to make challenging decisions and thrE

the Commission and the City. 

Mayor McCullough administered th

Natalie Meeks. 

Staff Present: City Administrator Don F

Commissi

McCullough

Unfi

Weeks

of Office

mr ner Natalie Meeks, 

e Co' sion's roles and

and t omposition of

members ethe time

ar terms will ositive for

appointed Commissioner

ular Planning & Zoning Commission meeting on

to 'approve the minutes, as presented

carried on a vote of 5- 0. 

Commissioner

A. Hold a publid- hearing and consider making a recommendation to City Council
regarding Case ZA- 16- 002, an application to amend an existing Wimberley
Planned Development District (" WPPD") with a base zoning of Commercial — 
Moderate Impact (C- 2) for property located at 14100 Ranch Road 12, Wimberley, 
Hays County, Texas. The proposed amendment revises the Concept Plan and

certain development regulations including, but not limited to, those relating to
property access, impervious cover, setbacks, maximum building footprint and
parking. ( DDC Merritt Starlight Ltd, Applicant) 

Planning & Zoning Regular Meeting Minutes — June 23, 2016
Z: 1



This item was withdrawn by the applicant prior to tonight's meeting. No action was

taken. 

B. Hold a public hearing and consider making a recommendation to City Council
regarding the proposed Replat of Lot 9 and portions of Lot 8 and Lot 10 of the
Harrison Resort Subdivision, located off Malone Drive, Wimberley, Hays County, 
Texas, to establish Lots 8-A, 9-A, 9- 13 and 10A and related variance requests
from the City Subdivision Code requirements relating to lot shape, lot width and
public road frontage. (City Administrator) 

01
City Administrator Ferguson reviewed the area and acr e of the proposed lots, 

current zoning, and proposed residential use. He note . . . . . . . . . . . . ter/wastewater service
N

will be provided by Wimberley Water Supply Corporatia nd o sewerage facilities, 

respectively. He advised that Lot 10-A has 35, fe of Drive frontage, 

requiring variances from Code § 154.063(C) ro lot

shapes
d § 154.063( F) i

relating to lot width. In addition, he stated - A does not contiguousd
g

Lot 8t
1

frontage on a dedicated public road and re- variace from § 154. relating
to required public road frontage. He noted tha I'' nt is unabl to meet the

referenced Code requirements because of the exis t sizes and configurations and

recommended approval. 

No public comments were heard. 

Discussion addressed the applicant' s rei

subject property; needell01351%ct current

cpublic or private ac easem

streams; and area rship ry- 

Commissio

as preseplg

lbti'd -f, 

V,,,,
Alood-damaged home on the

w

desigr* ion; Malone Drive' s status as a

State regulations regarding navigable

Iat, including the requested variances, 
Motion carried on a vote of 5- 0. 

Id a public g aril wjxiSider making a recommendation to City Council
Kr ing a proro fed or ance amending Chapter 155 ( Zoning) Section

MORE
I15 1 31, ( Planning Zoning Commission) of the Code of Ordinances for the

City o mberley, xas in order to revise the appointment process and term

lengths , emb,.,. of the Planning and Zoning Commission; and providing for
findings of effective date; proper notice and meeting, and severability. 
City Admin r) 

No public comments were heard. 

Chairman Savino favored the term length change and staggering of terms in order to
avoid wholesale changes in the makeup of the Commission. 

City Administrator Ferguson presented various options for implementing three-year
terms for the Commission to consider. 

Planning & Zoning Regular Meeting Minutes — June 23, 2016



To initiate three-year terms, Chairman Savino recommended drawing straws for one-, 
two-, and three-year terms, with two members drawing for one-year terms, two

members drawing for two-year terms, and three members drawing for three-year terms. 

Chairman Savino felt that new Planning and Zoning commissioners would benefit from
possible workshop(s) training sessions. City Administrator Ferguson offered possible
workshop(s) items, days, and times, should the Commission wish to schedule a

workshop session. 

Commissioner McCullough moved to approve revising the ion' s appointment

process and term lengths from two ( 2) years to three ( 3) per the aforementioned

recommendation, as stated by Chairman Savino. C
M

er Weeks seconded. 

Motion carried on a vote of 5- 0. 

In addition, City Administrator Ferguson gavAW- an -'overview off,.` rritt Starlight's

motive and thewithdrawal of its zoning application, the com nature of State fib
fore

evelopapplicant' s re- evaluation of possible futu ment 6, Ofle subject

property. Audience member Lila McCall s 0 X%proposed sehior housing
development's location as ideal and expressed dis

x ' intment that financing was not
awarded to the developer. She ho that future att to secure financing will be
successful and allow the developmen ve forward. ec ive rent structures and

development standards for construct area mu ily development were
briefly discussed. 

irman SSWfio called

m-MOMMIW-Ul to

Planning & Zoning Regular Meeting Minutes — June 23, 2016

meeting adjourned. 

13, " , w * :. 

AI 011



Applicant(s): 

I, #,_ • = 

Legal Description: 

Location: 

Existing Use of Property: 
Existing Zoning: 
Proposed Use of Property
Proposed Zoning: 
Planning Area
Overlay District

Surroundings: 
Frontage On: 

Area Zoning and Land Use
Pattern: 

M- 
200' Letters: 

Published: 

Sign Placement: 

Responses: 

IWOTITIOWIT-MM

Kelvin and Brenda Adams

406 Hoots Holler Road

Wimberley, TX 78676
Kelvin and Brenda Adams

Flite Acres Little Ranches, Lot 6R, 8 acres

406 Hoots Holler Road

Residential

Residential Acreage ( RA) with CUP for Secondary Residence
Bed and Breakfast

RA with CUP for Bed and Breakfast Facility

Protected Waterway Overlay District

Hoots Holler Road

06/ 28/ 16

06/ 23/ 16

06/ 28/ 16

None

The applicants, Kelvin and Brenda Adams, are seeking a Conditional Use Permit
CUP) to allow for operation of a bed and breakfast facility in a secondary

residence located on eight ( 8) acres of property at 406 Hoots Holler Road. The

subject property is in Planning Area 1, zoned Residential Acreage ( RA) with a

Secondary Residence CUP, and lies within the boundaries of the Protected

Waterway Overlay District. Bed and breakfast facilities are allowed on RA- zoned

properties with a CUP. 

7111/ 2016 Page 1 of 3

Current Zoning Existing Land Use
N of Property R- 1 Residential

S of Property RA; R- 1 Residential

E of Property R- 1 Residential

W of Property RA Residential

06/ 28/ 16

06/ 23/ 16

06/ 28/ 16

None

The applicants, Kelvin and Brenda Adams, are seeking a Conditional Use Permit
CUP) to allow for operation of a bed and breakfast facility in a secondary

residence located on eight ( 8) acres of property at 406 Hoots Holler Road. The

subject property is in Planning Area 1, zoned Residential Acreage ( RA) with a

Secondary Residence CUP, and lies within the boundaries of the Protected

Waterway Overlay District. Bed and breakfast facilities are allowed on RA- zoned

properties with a CUP. 

7111/ 2016 Page 1 of 3



Currently, there is a 2, 785 square foot residence on the subject property, which
serves as the applicants' primary residence and a 754 square foot, one-bedroom
guest cabin, which consists of a 572 square foot living area and 182 square foot
covered porch. The applicants are proposing to use the guest cabin as a bed
and breakfast with a maximum occupancy of two (2) people. 

Each residence is served by a properly permitted and functioning on-site septic
system. Based on a review of the system and proposed use, the City Sanitarian
has indicated that no more than three (3) guests shall occupy the guest cabin. 

The applicant is proposing to limit the maximum occupancy to two ( 2) people. 

Access to both single family residences is from Hoots Holler Road. There is

adequate space on-site for off-street parking and guests would be required to
park on the subject property. 

The applicants are proposing a series of house rules, a copy of which is
attached. Based on the proposed house rules and City's regulations for bed and
breakfast facilities, City staff is recommending the following conditions be made
part of the requested CUP, should the Commission desire to recommend

approval: 

1. No organized outside activities shall be allowed on the property after 10
p. m. 

2. No guests, other than paying guests, shall be allowed on the property at
any time, unless approved in writing, in advance, by the owner or his
agent. 

3. The grounds outside the residence shall remain free of litter and trash at

all times. 

4. A fire escape plan, identifying fire exits shall be developed and graphically
displayed in each guest room. 

5. One ( 1) smoke alarm shall be provided in each guest room, along with a
fire extinguisher visible and accessible to guests. 

6. A valid taxpayer number for reporting any Texas/City tax shall be provided
to the City along with a copy of the completed City of WimberleylState of
Texas Hotel Occupancy Tax Questionnaire, no later than thirty ( 30) days
following approval of the CUP. 

7. The City shall be notified of any change in ownership of the subject
property within thirty (30) days of such change. 

7/ 11/ 2016 Page 2 of 3



8. A copy of the requirements set forth in the CUP shall be made available to
all guests. 

9. The Owner or the owner' s designated representative shall occupy the
property subject to the CUP at all times whenever the property is rented to
third persons. 

10. Unruly gatherings are prohibited. Unruly gathering means a gathering of
more than one ( 1) person which is conducted on premises within the City
and which, by reason of the conduct of those persons in attendance, 
results in the occurrence of one( l) or more of the following conditions or
events on public or private property; the destruction of property; 

obstruction of roadways, driveways, or public ways by crowds or vehicles; 
excessive noise; disturbances, brawls, fights, or quarrels; public urination

or defecation; or indecent or obscene conduct or exposure. 

11. The property shall be subject to inspection at any time by designated City
representatives, if compliance is in question, with proper notice provided, if

feasible. 

12. The CUP shall terminate and be considered abandoned if and when there

is evidence of no rental activity, based in part on the City of Wimberley
and State Hotel Occupancy Tax Reports, for a period of nine ( 9) months. 
The burden shall be on the property owner to prove that use of the
property has been in continuous use. 

13. Signage for the bed and breakfast facility shall be limited to one ( 1) non- 

illuminated sign not to exceed four (4) square feet in area and shall be of

traditional Hill Country design and color. 

14. The maximum occupancy for the property shall be two (2) people. 

To date, City staff has received no responses either for or against the CUP
request. 

7/ 1112016 Page 3 of 3



City of
S

e.. 

221 Stillwater Drive, P. O. Box 2027, Wimberley, TX 78676
Phone( 512) 847 -0025 Fax( 512) 847 -0422

t' J www.cityofwimberle, 

UN
dN

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT .A.PPLICA ON

No. CUP t la - 015

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Application Date:' Tentative P & Z Hearing: ( 1 Tentative Council Hearing: 

FEES: $ 400. 00 DATE PAID: 1' k ( Ito CHECK NO. REC' D BY ( 20; b Cc

2016

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS: nu V C - }h  Wimberley, TX 78676

OWNERIAPPLICANT , ffie' t; PHONE

MAILING ADDRESS: 1- la O I:;oh VLA k? % L..- —

7
CITY: tAJ ] STATE:_ ZIP: l Y' 676) 

APPLICANT UNDERSTANDS that the purpose ofthe Conditional Use Permit (CUP) process is to

allow certain uses which are not specific; permitted uses within a zoning district. To be considered
for a CUP, the requested use must be listed under " Conditional Uses" within the applicable zoning
district. 

SPECIFIC CONDITIONAL USE REQUESTED: (e. g. Bed & Breakfast Lodging, Vacation Rental) 

i  7'3

Planning Area mooning Total Acreage or Sq. Ft. C15 ` :), 
11

Subdivision: ,- 4  o-: - , . % S Lot Block

Appraisal District Tax ID #: R 751 ' 70,2, 

Deed Records Hays County: Volume g - Page

Is property located in an overlay district? ( } Yes ( ' 40 If Yes, type: V ij\j (p

Is property located in flood plain? ( ) Yes ( ) No

Electric Provider: ' S, 

Water Provider or Private Well: c

Wastewater Service Provider or Hays County Septic Permit No:'° 



The use is harmonious and compatible with surrounding existing uses or proposed uses, and does not
adversely affect an adjoining site than would a permitted use; 

The use requested by the applicant is set forth as a conditional use in the base district; 

The nature of the use is reasonable; 

The conditional use does not adversely affect the safety or convenience of vehicular or pedestrian
circulation, including reasonably anticipated traffic and uses in the area; 

The conditional use does not adversely affect an adjacent property by its resulting traffic through the
location, or its lighting, or its type of sign; and

That any additional conditions specified, if any, ensure that the intent and purposes of the base
district are being upheld. 

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS/DOCUMENTATION

Metes and bounds description and a survey ( i. e., drawing) exhibit showing the property for which the
CUP is being requested. 

Site Plan drawn to scale and showing the general arrangement of the project, together with essential
requirements such as off - street parking facilities; size height, construction materials, and locations of
buildings and the uses to be permitted; location and construction of signs; means of ingress and egress

to public streets; the type of visual screening such as walls, plantings and fences; and the relationship
of the intended use to all existing properties and land uses in all directions to a minimum distance of
two hundred feet (200'). 

List of Special Conditions that Applicant agrees apply to property. 

List ofall property owners, with mailing addresses located within two hundred feet (200') ofany point
ofthe subject property. 

Payment of Application fee $ 100. 00 ( non - refundable) 

Applicant agrees to attend public hearings before the P & Z Commission as well as the City Council
concerning this application; or waives his/ her right to appear, understanding that if questions are raised
that cannot be answered, the matter may be continued, or denied. 

Applicant has checked the subdivision plat notes, deed restrictions, restrictive covenants and /or zoning
actions to ensure that there are no restrictions on the subject property and applicant understands that the
City zoning action does not relieve any obligation of these restrictions. 

Applicant agrees to provide additional documentation as needed by the City. 

Applicant understands that City review of this Application is dependent upon the accuracy of the
information provided and that any inaccurate or inadequate information provided may delay the review
ofthe Application. Applicant, by his /her signature below, certifies that to the best ofhis /her knowledge
said information is complete and correct. 

Applicant hereby authorizes the City representatives to

DATE,.. 

WHEN APPLICABLE: 

visit and. igspect the subject prope • 

PC T SIGNAT E-- 

Date

AGENT SIGNATURE



1111-

12111IM11110211" INAIN

Owner: L) 

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: a f2L N L M 147

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: S

PLANNING AREA: 

PRESENT ZONING: 

EXISTING USE: rA) I

USE TO BE GRANTED: Bed & Breakfast OR Vacation Rental

NEW CONSTRUCTION: ( Describe existing construction) Ifnew construction is contemplated: 
Describe new construction. The architecture and fagade of all new construction will be traditional

Hill Country" design and harmonious with those ofadjacent uses. No construction shall commence
prior to compliance with all applicable ordinances, laws, rules and regulations. 

COMPATIBILITY TO NEARBY AREAS: The facilities on the property will at all times be
harmonious and compatible with surrounding uses 42.2 A 1. 

OFF-STREET PARKING: All parking will beQflf-streq. *,' Off-street parking spaces will be
provided for off-street guest parking, which will be adequate for a maximum occupancy of
guests. Parking will be in these spaces only. 42.2 A 5; 42.3 F. 

SIGNAGE: All signage will be of traditional "Hill Country" design and will comply with the City
Sign Ordinance. 42.2 A 1; 42.2 A 6. 

NOISE AND LIGHTING: Exterior lighting to be only landscape lighting. All noise audible from
outside, and all light visible from outside the property shall be maintained at low levels appropriate
to a single family neighborhood. No large parties are permitted. 

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS: 42. 3 B. 

MAXIMUM OCCUPANCY: guests. 42.3 B. 

OCCUPANT REGULATIONS AND GUIDELINES: Guest Guidelines are attached hereto and

made a part of this Conditional Use Permit. The bed and breakfast lodging facility shall be operated
in accordance with the guidelines. These guidelines shall be furnished to all guests. 42.3 D. 

3



WASTEWATER SYSTEM: The wastewater treatment system ( to be designed and constructed) 

will at all times be adequate for the maximum occupancy.42. 3 H. 

WATERFRONT USAGE: ( Applicable if guests have water access) Guests may only use the
fill

River/Creek in the area directly adjacent to the bed and breakfast lodging
facility. Guests may not use the River/Creek in front of other properties or enter upon any property
which is not part of the bed and breakfast facility for the purpose of entering or exiting the water or
for any other reason. 42.3 E. 

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT: Owner will provide guests and close- by neighbors with owner' s
telephone number to assure Owner' s immediate knowledge of any concerns that may arise. ( If not

owner occupied) Owner agrees to retain under contract a responsible local management company at
all times the property is used as a non-owner occupied bed and breakfast lodging. The management
company shall advise guests of the applicable conditions contained herein, receive and pass on to
owner any complaints received and at owner' s direction act upon such complaints. ( If Owner

occupied) The property shall be the owner' s principal place of residence and the owner shall actively
supervise and manage the property at all times that it is used as a bed and breakfast facility. 42. 3 D. 

MISCELLANEOUS: Owner agrees to maintain the property in a manner conducive to the health
and safety of the guests and the neighborhood. All trash and garbage will be placed in provided

receptacles which shall not be visible from the street except on pick-up day. No trash bags shall be
left out in the open. The exterior of the facility and the landscaping, including lawns, will be
maintained in good condition at all times. 42.2 A 1. 

REVOCATION: The cup may be revoked by the City Council upon recommendation of the
planning and Zoning Commission in the event of the violation of any of the conditions contained
therein. 

OWNER COMPLIANCE: Owners agree to comply with all City of Wimberley Ordinances, and
all state, county and City laws, rules and regulations. 

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO: 

DATE

6_11̀
DATE

OWNER

OWNER

4



EXHIBIT " A" 

Tract I: 

Being Lot 6R, AMENDING PLAT OF LOTS 5 AND 6, FLITE ACRES LITTLE
RANCHES, a Subdivision in. hays County, Texas, according to the Plat thereof recorded
ill Volume 15, Page: 71, Plat Records, Bays COLInty, Texas. 

Tract .II: 

BEING A TRACT OR PARCEL CONTAINING 4. 041. ACRES OF LANG OUT OF THE JEsSC
WILLIA VIS SURVEY NO. 4, .A.BSTRACT No. 472, HAYS COUN*FY, TEXAS; 13E.ING THAT SAME
CALLED 4:041. ACRE TRACT (HAYS COUNTY PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NU[mB_ ER R18849) 
CONVB) T_ -:D TO EDWARD BRF.,ITENBACI-I AND ERIN BREITENBAC: Fi BY WARRANTY DEED
WIT[ i VENDOR' S LIEN RECORDED IN VOLUME 2770, PAGE 358, O'FFIC' IAL PUBLIC`. RECORDS
OF HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS ( O. P..R. II.C.T.); SAID 4. 041 ACRE TIZACT BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS ( BEARINGS ARE
IZEIERLǸCEDTO SAID 4.041 ACE TRACT) :. 

G.IN NING. 
at a % - inch iron rod with cap sta[npcd ".DRIFTWOOD SURVEYING" fowid under fence
and marking tine northeast conler of Lot 6R, Amending Plat of Lots 5 & 6, Flite Acres

Little Ranches, a subdivision of record .in Volume 15, Pages 71 - 72, Plat Records of hays
County, Texas and the northwest corder of herein described tract; 

TFIEINCE: 

South 89° 10' 35" East, with fend a distance of 239.26 feet to a '/ i -inch iron rod :found
marking the nottlncast corner of the hcre.in described tract; 

THENCE: 
South 00' 43' 43" Bast, with fence, a distance of 685. 84 feet to a 2" steel fence corner
post found marking the southeast cornier of the herein described tract; 

TH NCB: 

Soutli 84° 30' 42" West, with fence, a distance of 264. 84 feet to a % - inch iron rod with
cap stamped " DRIFTWOOD SURVEYING" found in the east line of said Lot 6R and
marking the southwest corner of the herein described tract; 

I'IJc1± NGK

North O' 1° 15' 22" East, With the east line of said Lot 6R, a distance 01'.714. 72 feet to the
POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 4.041 acres of land. 



EXITIBIT " B" 

PERMITTED EXCEPTION

1. Mineral and/ or royalty interest as per instrument dated September 26, 2005, from Tlionlas
Earl Tisc and Paula F. Tise Revocable Living Trust to Edward Breitenbach and Erin Breitenbach
recorded in Volume 2770, Page 358 of the Official Public Records of hays County, Texas, as
modified by Waiver of Surface Rights. 

G: \Clients \bUr) 71UUG \ClusinR Doeumenis.doc \General Warranty Dvedv2 . due



v
ZjVoY L9TIOH S LOOH

Fi

x

U

ni

I

iV
rc

o,,* Z 3 0. o I F9 S- I
0

03

01

r

I 

Le
3s3nvN 3il

iDOCIS
at i0i

9E-5f-e 3 9C, 01. 62S

ce

i

I
o,,* Z 3 0. o I F9 S- I
0

03

01

r

cd, 

C' 2

ves

o

Rr, 7PV

7— 

E- 

Go oouz

o
tj > 

ZJ

i- O

IP 090
811

Cal

CIE

V, TIC

G G D

5 It

07: 

f

R

Z6– 

I 

Le
cd, 

C' 2

ves

o

Rr, 7PV

7— 

E- 

Go oouz

o
tj > 

ZJ

i- O

IP 090
811

Cal

CIE

V, TIC

G G D

5 It

07: 

f

R

Z6– 

ce

ois

cd, 

C' 2

ves

o

Rr, 7PV

7— 

E- 

Go oouz

o
tj > 

ZJ

i- O

IP 090
811

Cal

CIE

V, TIC

G G D

5 It

07: 

f

R

Z6– 



AUTHORIZATION IS HEREBY GIVEN TO CONSTRUCT AN ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY ON THE

ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY. 

Approval is hereby granted for the construction as shown on the submitted planning material. 

ANY MODIFICATIONS TO SUBMITTED PLANS REQUIRE APPROVAL BY THE HAYS COUNTY
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DEPARTMENT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. 

CONTACT THE HAYS COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DEPARTMENT FOR REQUIRED

INSPECTIONS. 

The authorization to construct is valid for twelve months from the date of application. 

COMMENTS: 

NOTE: The On Site Sewage Facility construction must meet all TCEQ Regulations and Hays County Rules
for On Site Sewage Facilities. If unforeseen and/ or adverse conditions are encountered ( including, but not
limited to excessive rock, seepage, or high water table) stop construction and contact HAYS COUNTY
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DEPARTMENT. Revised planning, materials and Authorization to
Construct may be required. 

SEE ATTACHED SITE PROFILE PAGE FOR ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS. 



u6' , 

SITE PKOHLE 7/ 2'/2009

Permit #: 2009- 194

TYPE OF PERMIT: 7, OSSF permit

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 406 HOOTS HOLLER, WIMBERLEY TX 78676

NAME OF OWNER: C KELVIN ADAMS

MAILING ADDRESS: 23N HAVEN RIDGE DR THE WOODLANDS TX 77351

Work Phone: Cell: 

Home Phone: ( 979) 777- 2502 Fax: 

Septic Type: Residential + Reason: New i4061 Sq Ft 2 Homes Household: 0

Bathrooms: 0
Purchased: 5121/ 2009 Revision: 6/ 4/ 2009 License Date: 

Kitchens: 0

Plans: 5/ 17/ 2009 Final Inspection: Printed: 
Field: 7693

Authorization: 7/2/2009 Approved By: PRATT, ROBERT W Installed: 

Other Information: Rainwater Collection City limits Public Sewer ETJ

Public Water Well Water saving fixtures Public Water Recharge zone Meter/ Timer Required

WaterSupply Company: HAYS COUNTY

Record Set: Volume: Page: Precinct/Zone: 3

Lot/Tract: 6R Block: Lot size: 8. 00 Grid/Section: 

Abstract Number: 0 Affidavit File Date: Survey: 

Subdivision: LITTLE RANCHES Reference: 

Evaluator' s Information: Site Evaluator: DEHART, KYLE Type of soil: 3 Soil Date: 5/ 1412009 480 GPD

System Information: 

Manufacturer: HOOT AEROBIC SYSTEMS, INC. Distributor: 

Designer: DEHART, KYLE Installer: WEED, CALVIN

Treatment Type: Aerobic

Disposal: Surface Application

Brand / Model

System: Hoot

Aerator: 

Discharge: , 

Disinfectant: Liquid Chlorine Flood Plain Information: 

Flood Plain Status: Exempt

Serial Number Date
Flood Plain Date: 

Flood Plain Certificate: 

Flood Plain Complete: 

Expiration Date: 

Service and Maintenance Information -• i Routine Maintenance Active Service Electonic Monitoring
Service Provider: 

Date Maintenance Contract Started: Insp./year: 3

Date Maintenance Contract Expires: 

Location of System: GPS Latitude: N GPS Longitude: W Map Code: 

Legal Description: 



0
Owner: C KELVIN ADAMS

Page 1

f 00 R 
Cnno u hun Concrete Date  ea en' 

Capacity: 500 Manufacturer: 

Depth: Cover: Filter

Compartments: O Days Between: O Years Between: 0. 0

Tank Location: N 0 VV U
Last Pumped: 

Comments: FOR CABIN. 

f B 00 O 
onnn ucbnn' Concrete Date Ba ps' 

Capacity: 750 Manufacturer: 

Depth: Cover: Filter

Compartments: U Days Between: U Years Between: 0. 0

Tank Location: N O VV O
Last Pumped: 

Comments: FOR MAIN HOUSE. 

Tank Location: 

Construction: Concrete

Capacity: 1, 000
Depth: 

Compartments: O

N0 vV0

Date Installed: Baffles: 

Manufacturer: HOOT AEROBIC SYSTEMS, INC. 

Cover: _ FlUer

Days Between: O Years Bomvaon: 0. 0

Last Pumped: 





UP

W]" 
51:2 50. FT. HEATED AREA
152 50. FT COVERED PORCH
154 TOTAL 50. FT. 



1. We ask that our Tenants and their guests treat our cabin as their own. 

2. We have great neighbors - so please no loud music/ parties during your stay. 
3. No smoking in our cabin please. If you smoke, we ask that you smoke outside and
use the ash trays provided. 

4. Our cabin is on a septic system - so please do NOT flush feminine products, small

animals, or grumpy in- laws down toilet. 
S. Check- In-Time is flexible but you MUST let us know if you will be Checking- In
past dark. 

6. Check- Out-Time is by Noon. 
7. No pets are allowed. We have plenty here. 
8. All bookings require an adult over 21 to accompany any minors. 
9. All animals on property, garden area and the main house area are off limits to
tenants and their guest. 

10. We are not responsible for ANY accidents, injuries, illness or personal property
damage that occur to the Tenant and/ or the Tenant' s guests on our property and/ or
occupying the cabin. 

ACCORDINGLY BY MAKING A RESERVATION FOR THIS CABIN, THE TENANT AND

THE TENANT' S GUESTS HEREBY RELEASE AND DISCHARGE US FROM ALL

LIABILITY FOR ANY ACCIDENTS, INJURIES, ILLNESS, AND/ OR PERSONAL

PROPERTY DAMAGE THAT OCCUR TO THE TENANT AND/ OR THE TENANT' S

GUESTS WHILE ON OUR PROPERTY AND/ OR OCCUPYING OUR CABIN. 



cnmx

cu

ul

m

X
Qi

ID

Q) 

1- 

0

U

II

alffl-Im

R
0

2

00N

1- 1 r1l
U— = U- 

ZI
N

a Z] Zo /
71 / 71

ZI0 0
N N

N

ululuU
4
Qi

0

w0

uiuiui

ui

dS
Vt

fif

10xD

U

O

Ln

E

Ulm



June 28, 2016

N 0

Uity of Wtomberley
221 Stillwater, P. O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676

Phone: ( 512) 847-0025 - Fax: ( 512) 847-0422

vww.cityofwini1ber1ey.com

Mac McCullough, Mayor

Council Members - Bob Dussler, Craig Fore, Sally Trapp, Gary Barclifeld & John D. White

City Administrator - Don Ferguson

Re: File No. CUP- 16- 015

406 Hoots Holler Road, Wimberley, Texas

Dear Property Owner: 

You are receiving this letter because you own property within 200 feet of the
above- referenced location. 

The applicants, Kelvin and Brenda Adams, have applied for a Conditional Use

Permit to allow for a bed and breakfast facility on property zoned Residential Acreage
RA) located at 406 Hoots Holler Road, Wimberley, Texas. 

The City of Wimberley Planning & Zoning Commission will consider this request
at a public hearing on Thursday, July 14, 2016 at 6: 00 p. m. in the Wimberley City Hall, 
221 Stillwater. Upon a recommendation from the Commission, City Council will hold a
public hearing to consider the same request on Thursday, July 21, 2016, at 6: 00 p. m. 
in the Wimberley City Hall. 

Because the granting of this request may affect your property, you are

encouraged to participate in the zoning process. The public will be given an opportunity
to speak during the hearing. If you wish to comment but are unable to attend, written

comments may be submitted to the City Administrator prior to the meeting. 

Additional information regarding the proposed zoning is available for public
review at City Hall during normal business hours. Should you have questions, please

contact the City Administrator at 512- 847- 0025. 



Use AveryO Template 5160QO j

M & M McClay Properties LLC
405 Mirafield Ln. 

Austin, TX 78737-4C79

Kelvin Adams & Brenda Dodson

406 Hoots Holler

Wimberley, TX 78676-5768

Richard & Barbara Burleson

216 Summit Loop
Wimberley, TX 78676-5741

Feed Paper mmmfffflIm expose Pop- up EdgeTm

Lindsey C. Roberts & 
Christie N. Williams

1112 S. Rock St. 
Georgetown, TX 78626-6750

Michael A. Dukes & 

Karen M. Serafino

3401 Flite Acres Rd. 

Wimberley, TX 78676

Marian J. Running
210 Summit Loop
Wimberley, TX 78676-5741

Rodger T. & Marilyn S. Parker

P, O, Box 375

Wimberley, TX 78676-0375

Alice L. Oldham Revocable

Living Trust
102 University Dr. 
Wimberley, TX 78676

A
Rephez a la hachure afin de www.avery.comSens de

MC 1- 800-GO-AVERY
d1d; 3 " IC11i reveler le rebord Pop-up P



Advertising
Ad

Accounts Payable

City of Wimberley
P. O. Box 2027

Wimberley, TX 78676

P. O. Box 11.09

San Marcos, TX 78667

512- 392 -2458

Customer: RA0684

Phone: 847 -0025

Ad No.: 30496

Date: 06/20/ 16

Sales Rep: Barker, Taffy

Legals Publication I First Date I Last Date Days Cost

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING Wimberley Legal Classifieds 06/23/ 16 06/23/ 16 1 1 1 $ 63. 18

Conditional Use Permit) 
Total Days: 1 Total Cost: $63. 18

Notice is hereby given that the Planning & 
Zoning Commission of the City of Wimber- 
leywill hold a public hearing at the Wimber- 
ley City Hall on Thursday, July 14, 2016
at 6: 00 p.m. to consider the following: 
CUP -16 -015 — an application for a Condi- 

tional Use Permit (CUP) to allow for a bed

and breakfast facility on property zoned
Residential Acreage (RA) located at

406 Hoots Holler Road in Wimberley, Hays
County, Texas. Upon recommendation of
the Planning & Zoning Commission, the
City Council will also hold a public hearing
on Thursday, July 21, 2016, at 6: 00 p.m. 
at City Hall. Comments on this request
from any member of the public maybe
presented in person or by mail (P. O. Box

2027) at City Hall prior to the hearing. 
The public will be granted an opportunity to
speak at the hearings. Additional informa- 

tion concerning the proposed action is
available for review at the Wimberley
City Hall, 221 Stillwater, Wimberley, 
Texas. 

Payment Type: Payment Date: Payment Amount: 

Check /Card No. Other Credits: Amount Due: $ 63. 18



z * 

city of Wimberley
221 Stillwater, P. O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas, 78676

Phone: ( 512) 847- 0025 — Fax: ( 512) 847- 0422

E- mail: www.cityofwimbery.com: www.cityQfwimberley.corn

Zoning No: Owner

Date

To: Code Enforcement/ Public Works

Please place a Proposed Zoning Sign on the following property

Project Site Address

j4

which is located lee; Y & Mel./V

Bill Bowers

Asst. Public Works

Note: The above- referenced sign was placed on the subject

property on

12016

ignEture



Applicant(s): 

WFITTITRIMOOM =- 

Legal Description: 

Location: 

Existing Use of Property: 
Existing Zoning: 
Proposed Use of Property
Proposed Zoning: 
Planning Areas
Overlay District

Surrounding-s: 
Frontage On: 

Area Zoning and Land Use
Pattern: 

200' Letters: 

Published: 

Sign Placement: 

Responses: 

Chris & Karen Lawrence

2010 South Rainbow Ranch Road

Wimberley, TX 78676
Chris & Karen Lawrence

Arrowlake Acres, Pt Lots 11 & 12

2660 FM 3237

Residential

Single Family Residential 2 ( R- 2) 
Vacation Rental

R- 2 with CUP

1, VII

Protected Water, Entrance Corridor

FM 3237

6/ 28/ 16

6/ 23/ 16

6/ 28/ 16

One ( 1) Opposition Call & One ( 1) Written Opposition

The applicants, Chris and Karen Lawrence, are seeking a Conditional Use Permit
CUP) to allow for the operation of a vacation rental facility on 1. 3565 acres of

property located at 2660 FM 3237. The subject property is zoned Single Family
Residential 2 ( R- 2), located in Planning Areas I and VII and lies within the
boundaries of the Protected Water and Entrance Corridor Overlay Districts. 
Vacation rental facilities are allowed on R- 2 zoned properties with a CUP. 

7/ 1112016 Page 1 of 3

Current Zoning Existing Land Use
N of Property ETJ Residential

S of Property R- 2, ETJ Residential

E of Property R- 2 Residential

W of Property R- 2 Residential

6/ 28/ 16

6/ 23/ 16

6/ 28/ 16

One ( 1) Opposition Call & One ( 1) Written Opposition

The applicants, Chris and Karen Lawrence, are seeking a Conditional Use Permit
CUP) to allow for the operation of a vacation rental facility on 1. 3565 acres of

property located at 2660 FM 3237. The subject property is zoned Single Family
Residential 2 ( R- 2), located in Planning Areas I and VII and lies within the
boundaries of the Protected Water and Entrance Corridor Overlay Districts. 

Vacation rental facilities are allowed on R- 2 zoned properties with a CUP. 

7/ 1112016 Page 1 of 3



Currently, there is a 1, 056 square foot, two ( 2) bedroom, two ( 2) bathroom

residence on the property. The applicant is proposing to use the residence as a
vacation rental facility, with a maximum occupancy of four (4) people. 

There is a properly permitted and functioning on-site septic system that serves
the residence for which the CUP is being sought. Based on a review of the

septic system and proposed use, City staff is recommending a maximum
occupancy of three (3) guests for the proposed vacation rental facility. 

Guests would be required to park on the subject property. 

Based on the City's regulations for vacation rental facilities, City staff is
recommending the following conditions be made part of the requested CUP, 
should the Commission desire to recommend approval: 

1. No organized outside activities shall be allowed on the property after 10
p. m. 

2. No guests, other than paying guests, shall be allowed on the property at
any time, unless approved in writing, in advance, by the owner or his
agent. 

3. The grounds outside the residence shall remain free of litter and trash at

all times. 

4. A fire escape plan, identifying fire exits shall be developed and graphically
displayed in each guest room. 

5. One ( 1) smoke alarm shall be provided in each guest room, along with a
fire extinguisher visible and accessible to guests. 

6. A valid taxpayer number for reporting any Texas/ City tax shall be provided
to the City along with a copy of the completed City of WimberleylState of
Texas Hotel Occupancy Tax Questionnaire, no later than thirty ( 30) days
following approval of the CUP. 

7. The City shall be notified of any change in ownership of the subject
property within thirty (30) days of such change. 

8. A copy of the requirements set forth in the CUP shall be made available to
all guests. 

9. The subject property owner shall provide the City and property owners
within two hundred ( 200) feet of the subject property, with the current
names and contact information ( including telephone numbers and e- mail
address) for the local responsible party for the subject property. The local

7/ 11/ 2016 Page 2 of 3



contact shall be able to respond to any incident within thirty ( 30) minutes
of a call and shall be authorized to make decisions regarding tenants at
the property. If the name or contact information for the local contact

changes, then the property owners hall notify the City and property owners
within two ( 200) feet of the subject property, with the current name and
contact information. 

10. Unruly gatherings are prohibited. Unruly gathering means a gathering of
more than one ( 1) person which is conducted on premises within the City
and which, by reason of the conduct of those persons in attendance, 
results in the occurrence of one( l) or more of the following conditions or
events on public or private property; the destruction of property; 

obstruction of roadways, driveways, or public ways by crowds or vehicles; 
excessive noise; disturbances, brawls, fights, or quarrels; public urination

or defecation; or indecent or obscene conduct or exposure. 

11. The property shall be subject to inspection at any time by designated City
representatives, if compliance is in question, with proper notice provided, if
feasible. 

12. The CUP shall terminate and be considered abandoned if and when there

is evidence of no rental activity, based in part on the State/ City Hotel
Occupancy Tax Reports, for a period of nine (9) months. The burden shall

be on the property owner to prove that use of the property has been in
continuous use. 

13. Signage for the vacation rental shall be limited to one ( 1) sign not to

exceed four (4) square feet in area and shall be of traditional Hill Country
design and color. 

14. The maximum occupancy for the property shall be three ( 3) people. 

15. Landline telephone service, with a publicly listed phone number, shall be
maintained on the property at all times to allow for receipt of emergency
notification phone calls. Notice, in a form acceptable to the City, shall be
posted on the property advising guests of the purpose for the telephone
and the need to answer the phone. In addition, the phone number for the

subject landline telephone shall be registered with the City and Hays
County emergency phone notification systems. 

16. If guests have water access, guests may not enter upon any property
which is not part of the owner's property for the purpose of entering or
exiting the water. 

To date, City staff has received one ( 1) phone call opposing the CUP request
and one ( 1) written letter of opposition. 

7/ 11/ 2016 Page 3 of 3



Ulty of Wiomberle'" 5 2016
221 Stillwater Drive, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, TX 78676

Phone (512) 847- 0025 Fax (512) 847- 0422

No. CUP 1.(. p - 0 [ (o

Application Date: Tentative P& Z Hearing: '—
i/(' V Tentative Council Hearing: 

r1/ 2A - -- 

FEES: $ 400. 00 DATE PAID: _(C'  6 CHECK NO. 60C_)1 RECD BY

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS: & 0 FM 31A3.i4 Wimberley, TX 78676
0Hk) 5 41, 4 A-WP_i-=MZ-F KXA04t. 

OWNER/APPLICANT ) 649C1V1, L- AA)AffkJCF_ PHONEeQ) q4ll- 9'01 0- . 

6-1, A- 547- 3elol", - AAlt, 

MAILINGADDRESS: - 20/0 50Y-rd )M1VWW AUCY Ab, 

CITY: A" 11KOeAL-q STATE: 7_X ZIP: 7 7-41- 

APPLICANT UNDERSTANDS that the purpose ofthe Conditional Use Permit (CUP) process is to

allow certain uses which are not specific; permitted uses within a zoning district. To be considered
for a CUP, the requested use must be listed under " Conditional Uses" within the applicable zoning
district. 

SPECIFIC CONDITIONAL USE REQUESTED: (e. g. Be4-&-4heakfeA47odginV, Vacation Rental) 
I

AIC4 IF/ D/ V kElv'Ft L

Planning Area _ l.- ,VIL Zoning j, - d, - Total Acreage or Sq. Ft. 

Subdivision: APeRow lai<e Aaas - Lots 11-/ Q B4oek

A VS4, 

Appraisal District Tax ID #: R_ 05-3

Deed Records Hays County: l?' un7Gn1 Q%° fa0 / lra 1 / / z +> 

Is property located in an overlay district? (,>--) Yes ) No IfYes, type: 



MY REQUEST IS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING: 

The use is harmonious and compatible with surrounding existing uses or proposed uses, and does not
adversely affect an adjoining site than would a permitted use; 

The use requested by the applicant is set forth as a conditional use in the base district; 
The nature of the use is reasonable; 

The conditional use does not adversely affect the safety or convenience of vehicular or pedestrian

circulation, including reasonably anticipated traffic and uses in the area; 

The conditional use does not adversely affect an adjacent property by its resulting traffic through the
location, or its lighting, or its type ofsign; and

Q} That any additional conditions specified, if any, ensure that the intent and purposes of the base
district are being upheld. 

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS/DOCUMENTATION

Metes and bounds description and a survey ( i.e., drawing) exhibit showing the property for which the
CUP is being requested. 

Site Plan drawn to scale and showing the general arrangement of the project, together with essential
requirements such as off-street parking facilities; size height, construction materials, and locations of
buildings and the uses to be permitted; location and construction ofsigns; means of ingress and egress

to public streets; the type ofvisual screening such as walls, plantings and fences; and the relationship
of the intended use to all existing properties and land uses in all directions to a minimum distance of
two hundred feet (200'). 

List of Special Conditions that Applicant agrees apply to property. 

List ofall property owners, with mailing addresses located within two hundred feet (200') ofany point
ofthe subject property. 

4 Payment of Application fee $ 400.00 ( non - refundable) 

X) Applicant agrees to attend public hearings before the P & Z Commission as well as the City Council

concerning this application; or waives his/ her right to appear, understanding that ifquestions are raised
that cannot be answered, the matter may be continued, or denied. 

Applicant has checked the subdivision plat notes, deed restrictions, restrictive covenants and /or zoning

actions to ensure that there are no restrictions on the subject property and applicant understands that the
City zoning action does not relieve any obligation ofthese restrictions. 

J Applicant agrees to provide additional documentation as needed by the City. 

WApplicant understands that City review of this Application is dependent upon the accuracy of the
information provided and that any inaccurate or inadequate information provided may delaythe review
of the Application. Applicant, by his /her signature below, certifies that to the best ofhis/ her knowledge
said information is complete and correct. 

Applicant hereby authorizes the City representatives to visit and inspect the subject property. 

61 // qwo

DATE

WHEN APPLICABLE: 

Date

Ub

AGENT SIGNATURE



12

9141

Owner: e-Ht2) 5 6. 44WREA), E eAkEAJ I-Aa,4) 51ve,% 

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: 6-w evi 3-3o-z-
1, 

4* 76

LEGALDESCRIPTION: 4R12Qu) LA-kE k,!f:RE6; 4UT5 / h-12
1

ffl491[ JNNNU10Nr*-FAfflV= 

EXISTING USE:. J tl,< 110ME

USE TO BE GRANTED: Bed & Breakfast OR rY Vacation Rental

NEW CONSTRUCTION: ( Describe existing construction) Ifnew construction is contemplated: 
Describe new construction. The architecture and fagade ofall new construction will be traditional

Hill Country" design and harmonious with those ofadjacent uses. No construction shall commence
prior to compliance with all applicable ordinances, laws, rules and regulations. 

COMPATIBILITY TO NEARBY AREAS: The facilities on the property will at all times be
harmonious and compatible with surrounding uses 42.2 A 1. 

OFF-STREET PARKING: All parking will be off-street. X' Off - street parking spaces will be
provided for off-street guest parking, which will be adequate for a maximum occupancy of 41- 6
guests. Parking will be in these spaces only. 42.2 A 5; 42.3 F. 

SIGNAGE: All signage will be oftraditional "Hill Country" design and will comply with the City
Sign Ordinance. 42.2 A 1; 42.2 A 6. 

NOISE AND LIGHTING: Exterior lighting to be only landscape lighting. All noise audible from
outside, and all light visible from outside the property shall be maintained at low levels appropriate
to a single family neighborhood. No large parties are permitted. 

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS: 42.3 B. -)- k) 

MAXIMUM OCCUPANCY: 14— to guests. 42. 3 B. 

OCCUPANT REGULATIONS AND GUIDELINES: Guest Guidelines are attached hereto and

made a part ofthis Conditional Use Permit. The bed and breakfast lodging facility shall be operated
in accordance with the guidelines. These guidelines shall be furnished to all guests. 42.3 D. 



WASTEWATER SYSTEM: The wastewater treatment system (to be designed and constructed) 

will at all times be adequate for the maximum occupancy.42.3 H. 

WATERFRONT VISAGE: ( Applicable if guests have water access) Guests may only use the

1 lm Hi11 ver/Creek in the area directly adjacent to the bed and breakfast lodging
facility. Guests may not use the River /Creek in front ofother properties or enter upon any property
which is not part of the bed and breakfast facility for the purpose ofentering or exiting the water or
for any other reason. 42. 3 E. 

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT: Owner will provide guests and close -by neighbors with owner' s
telephone number to assure Owner' s immediate knowledge ofany concerns that may arise. ( If not

owner occupied) Owner agrees to retain under contract a responsible local management company at

all times the property is used as a non -owner occupied bed and breakfast lodging. The management
company shall advise guests of the applicable conditions contained herein, receive and pass on to
owner any complaints received and at owner' s direction act upon such complaints. ( If Owner

occupied) The property shall be the owner' s principal place of residence and the owner shall actively
supervise and manage the property at all times that it is used as a bed and breakfast facility. 42. 3 D. 

MISCELLANEOUS: Owner agrees to maintain the property in a manner conducive to the health
and safety of the guests and the neighborhood. All trash and garbage will be placed in provided

receptacles which shall not be visible from the street except on pick -up day. No trash bags shall be
left out in the open. The exterior of the facility and the landscaping, including lawns, will be
maintained in good condition at all times. 42.2 A 1. 

REVOCATION: The cup may be revoked by the City Council upon recommendation of the
planning and Zoning Commission in the event of the violation of any of the conditions contained
therein. 

OWNER COMPLIANCE: Owners agree to comply with all City of Wimberley Ordinances, and
all state, county and City laws, rules and regulations. 

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO: 

jet  E E G- C. lt .., 1'. i+. t, 2, t., t ahc - GU1..' tz -- 

6 Avg .: q 7 ` &O

4



Balloon View Map 64-0 FM 3c 3 E

I of 3/ 31/ 2016 12: 12 A



F

a- ty traverso Sm
asWprat

THIS DRAWING HAS
BEEN REDUCED FROM

ITS ORIGINAL SIZE

CPrrW 0 2016 Erge L W4 Su - YM. AN riods MSW d, 

CLIENT: Christopher C. Lawrence TITLE COMPANY: DATE: May 10, 2016and Karen R- Lawrence

Independence Title Company ( Austin) SCALE 1"= 59
ADDRESS: 2660 F.M. 3237

Wimbertey. Texas 78676 G.F. No.: 20605007 1112anw.zak

F
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Being 1. 3565 acres of land, more or less, being A portion of this subject property does lie
0.6304 acres of land out of Lot 11, and 0.7261 acres of land out of Lot 12, 

tte
a Special F Hazard Area as

anARROW LAKE ACRES, a subdivision In H Cam T a f to R..;rIRdetemaned from flRM Hazani Map, dPl53

ays, 
untythe map or plat ttiere8! recorded fn Volume i, Page 53, Hays County Ptat Community Panel No. 481694 0243 F, 

Records, sold 1. 3565 acres being Mat same property as described and dated September 2, 2005. The residential CLYDE BARROSO
recorded in Volume 1793, Page 786. Hays County Official Public Records, structure shown hereon does not lie within t`•• ••'••_••• 

and said 1. 3565 acres being more parUxilarty described by metes and the Special Flood Hazard Area. 
bounds in field

90 5404 ay ', 
Y•.; the rotes attached hereto. Ess'; f;•' Q

O
EAGLE I hereby cervy that gws plat correctly represents a survey made upon Iha ground under

SUFN

LAND my supervision. on May 10. 200E and May 9. 2016. and there are vW.4e o apparent
enooaeme s u s pof- ty, gxcopt a shore hereon. 

SURVEYING 1512) 847- 1079 j7 JOB NUMBER: 

P. O. Sax 2264 V& rbwkvY. TX 76676 CMdn Azr Ao RP S. NSM4 Stain EA T— FC Inn _ _ 16-066 iwtwwlcb



EAGLE

LAND

SURVEYING
eo Box uoaxm" m° mey. Texas r8676 *, 4847-1my Fax: uxu/ ovnm22

May 10, 2016

FIELD NOTES DESCRIBING t3565 ACRES 0FLAND, MORE OR

LESS, BEING 0.6304 ACRES OF LAND OUT Of LOT 11. AND

0.7261 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF LOT 12. ARROW LAKE ACRES. A
SUBDIVISION | N RAYS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TOTHE

MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED |N VOLUME 1. PAGE 53. 
HAYS COUNTY PLAT RECORDS, SAID 1. 35G5 ACRES BEING
THAT SAME PROPERTY AG DESCRIBED AND RECORDED | N

VOLUME 17B3' PAGE 78G. HAYS COUNTY OFFICIAL PUBLIC

RECORDS, AND SAID 1. 3585 ACRES BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS
FOLLOWS; 

BEGINNING, ato1/2" iron pin found for the Northeast comer of Lot 12, being the Northwest
comer of Lot 13. said point being un the South hght-of+mey line ofF.M. 3237; 

THENCEG32-4i W, leaving the South right-of-way
Northwest line of Lot 13, a distance of 361. 85 feet to a point in the approximate centerfine

of Arrow Lake on the Northeast line of Lot 24 and being the West comer of Lot 13, said
point being the South comer of Lot 12 and the South comer of the herein described
1. 3565 acres, passing at 273.20 feet along this course, a 1/ 2" iron pin found on line; 

THENCE, N42~44' i5"W. with the Southwest line of Lot 12. s distance uf1. 11 feet to an
angle point, being the North comer of Lot 24 and the East comer of Lot 25; 

THENCE, N 35- 34'26"W, with the South line of Lot 12 and Lot 11, the North line of Lot 25
and a portion of the North line of Lot 26, a distance of 182. 13 feet to a point for the South

comer of Lot 10, said point being the West comer of the herein described 1. 3565 acres, 
passing at 88.74 feet along this course, a point for the West comer of Lot 12, and being
the South comer uf Lot i1' 

THENCE, N2A" 17-36' E. with the Southeast line of Lot 1O. the Northwest line of Lot 11. e
distance of3OO.2G feet tomY2" iron pin found on the South hght-uf* may line ofF.yW. 3237` 
being the West comer ofthat tract of land called O. O17 acres out of Lot 11. audescribed
and recorded in Volume 279, Page 518, Hays County Deed Records, for the North comer
of the herein described 1. 3565 acres, passing at 114. 11 feet along this course, a 1/2" iron
pin found online; 

THE0CEG58-32'U6" E Lot 11 with the South right-of-way
distance of 88.73 feet to a W iron pin found on the common line of Lot 11 and Lot 12, for

the South comer of the afore mentioned 0.017 acre tract, being the West comer of that
tract of land called 0.010 acres out of Lot 12, as described and recorded in Volume 279, 
Page 518, Hays County Deed Records; 

THENCE, S, 56- 23'01" E, crossing Lot 12. continuing with the South hght+zf-nmay line of
F.M. 3237, a distance of 79.76 feet to a concrete monument found on the North line of Lot
12. for an angle point, being the East comer of the afore mentioned O.010acres; 

THENCE, S48^1G' 1Q'' E. continuing with the South hgbt-of-may line ofF' k8. 3237. a
distance of 19. 86 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 1. 3565 acres of land, 
more or less. These field notes accompany a survey plat dated May 10, 2016, by Eagle
Land Surveying, Job number 18' OGD. 

Clyde uarn»oo. n.p.L' S.# 5uu4. State ofTexo # 10079200. 

v uommwa CLYDE BWAOSO
1ooev mnme* w /' 



6e

lwts

TEXAS

Hays County Environmental Health
1251 CIVIC CENTER LOOP

SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 78666
5121353-4351

Inspection Data

Owner s-S, 

Site Address tf 3-Z 3 7

Subdivision 1,2, 

Pump system: y_g' n t,-- 
Ist Inspection Date - _- s7-- 5-- S5- 2nd Insp Date
Tank Size 7sz>-7,e material e.,v" Gravel in inches 12
Trench Width - '5 feet . drawing? Backfill Material Sandy Los
Fall fi-orn Outlet)" + Pump Tank x* Hay _ Filter Fabric lr' 

Distance from house to tank 46' 1- Sand Wicks: Ala

Drawing: 

J5; e • 7

I

I-W
it) , . t

C. 

Comments: 

Installed by: - 102,.', =, j

Inspected by: ' ; C, esw

51q1 



c(nax

E

3: 
Id

O

U') 

m
x
Q) 

E

0

1tl

u

V

V) 

x

57

O

tDtDri 1
O

0

d N

Ld

ui

aj

ri

0



Cloty of Wimberley
221 Stillwater, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676

7 Phone: (512) 847.0025 - Fax: ( 512) 847-0422

Mac McCullough, Mayor - John D. White, Mayor Pro-Terri

Council Members - Bob DUSS[ er, Craig Fore, Sally Tripp & Gary Barclifeld

ity Administrator - Don Ferguson

June 28, 2016

2660 FM 3237, Wimberley, Texas

Dear Property Owner: 

You are receiving this letter because you own property within 200 feet of the
above- referenced location. 

The applicants, Chris & Karen Lawrence, have applied for a Conditional Use

Permit to allow for a vacation rental facility on property zoned Single Family Residential
2 ( R- 2) located at 2660 FM 3237, Wimberley, Texas. 

The City of Wimberley Planning & Zoning Commission will consider this request
at a public hearing on Thursday, July 14, 2016 at 6: 00 p. m. in the Wimberley City Hall, 
221 Stillwater. Upon a recommendation from the Commission, City Council will hold a
public hearing to consider the same request on Thursday, July 21, 2016, at 6: 00 p. m. 
in the Wimberley City Hall. 

Because the granting of this request may affect your property, you are

encouraged to participate in the zoning process. The public will be given an opportunity
to speak during the hearing. If you wish to comment but are unable to attend, written

comments may be submitted to the City Administrator prior to the meeting. 

Additional information regarding the proposed zoning is available for public
review at City Hall during normal business hours. Should you have questions, please

contact the City Administrator at 512- 847- 0025. 



i WF Duo:, 
ujoxAmAle-AUM ap ulle empeq el q? zaildau V

Armando & Elia Diaz

1840 Hawthorne Loop
Driftwood, TX 78619-4359

Donald R. Anderson

P.O. Box 1672

Wimberley, TX 78676-1672

John F. & Ann K. Phillips, Jr. 
Johannes Geert Grijsen & 

Sharlene Evans
222 E. Austin Ave. 230 Arrow Lake Rd. 
Harlingen, TX 78550

Wimberley, TX 78676

Aaron Hays & Jessic,a..E. Atkins Karolyn Tybor

2630 FM 3237 P.O. Box 451

Wimberley, TX 78676 Wimberley, TX 78676-0451

Reace- B;' Ha*rnson Marshal R. & Sue C. Wortharn

22 Palmer Green Pl. - 2600 FM 3237

Sprinq,:TX 77381 -4262 Wimberley, TX 78676-5505

Sims Family. Living Trust Jeremy & Kristin Trahan

17900 County Road 463 104 Cedar Springs Dr. 

Brazoria, TX 77422-7060 Wimberley, TX 78676-5603

409SSS bA, U3A%F
w1a6p3 dn-dod asofte jaded paaj

1 01 aull Guole pues MOM V

joled q calpe; sananbil

R. K. Yeates

2701 FM 3237

Wimberley, TX 78676

Mystic Hill LLC

970 Verde Vista Dr. 

Wimberley, TX 78676-4685

Everett & Nancy S. Bryant
4705 Woodcreek Rd. 
Austin, TX 78749-2338

@0% S aleldwal OfUDAV 9S( 
sloplel ejead Ase: 



Advertising Receipt
Ad 30497

Accounts Payable

City of Wimberley
P.O. Box 2027

Wimberley, TX 78676

P. O. Box 1109

San Marcos, TX 78667

512- 392 -2458

Customer: RA0684

Phone: 847 -0025

Ad No.: 30497

Date: 06/ 20/ 16

Sales Rep: Barker, Taffy

Legals Publication I First Date I Last Date Days I Cost

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING Wimberley Legal Classifieds 06/ 23/ 16 06/ 23/ 16 1 1 1 $ 60.84

Conditional Use Permit) 
Total Days: 1 Total Cost: $60.84

Notice is hereby given that the Planning & 
Zoning Commission of the City of Wimber- 
ley will hold a public hearing at the Wimber- 
ley City Hall on Thursday, July 14, 2016
at 6: 00 p.m. to consider the following: 
CUP -16 -016 — an application for a Condi- 

tional Use Permit (CUP) to allow for a

vacation rental facility on property zoned
Single Family Residential 2 (R -2) located
at 2660 FM 3237 in Wimberley, Hays
County, Texas. Upon recommendation of
the Planning & Zoning Commission, the
City Council will also told a public hearing
on Thursday, July 21, 2016, at 6: 00 p.m. 
at City Hall. Comments on this request
from any member of the public may be
presented in person or by mail (P.O. Box
2027) at City Hall prior to the hearing. 
The public will be granted an opportunity to
speak at the hearings. Additional informa- 

tion concerning the proposed action is
available for review at the Wimberley City
Hall, 221 Stillwater, Wimberley, Texas. 

Payment Type: Payment Date: Payment Amount: 

Check/Card No. Other Credits: Amount Due: $ 60.84



Ulty of Wimberley
221 Stillwater, P. O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas, 78676

Phone: ( 512) 847- 0025 - Fax: ( 512) 847- 0422

E- mail: www.cityofwimbery. com: wwvy.cityofwimberley.corn

Zoning No:  

I`

A-UlffDate

To: Code Enforcement/ Public Works

Owner

Please place a Proposed Zoning Sign on the following property

Project Site Address 9- 1_'IA2 "1 d- '7 ; 7

which is located 1` 17

Bill Bowers

Asst. Public Works

Note: The above- referenced sign was placed on the subject

property on

2016

Signature



Monday, t PM Central Daylight

Subject: Re: File No. CUP -16 -016

Date: Monday, July 11, 201611:42: 55 AM Central Daylight Time

From: Karolyn Tybor

To: DFERGUSON @CITYOFWIMBERLEY.COM

Dear Mr. Ferguson, 

I received a letter from the City of Wimberley re: an application for a
Conditional Use Permit to allow for a vacation rental facility within 200 feet of my home. I have been a resident in
my home at 2700 FM 3237 since 1979 and I have seen many changes to the neighborhood over the years. Arrow
Lake Acres is a small neighborhood located on a very sensitive waterway, Smith Creek. I would like to register my
objection to granting the the application on the grounds of maintaining the zoning for Single Family Residential 2 to
protect the quality of life for me and my neighbors. It is my understanding that the property owners, Chris and
Karen Lawrence, do not reside at the property and do not live in the vicinity for providing supervision, maintenance, 
or security for the property. I ask that you consider my objection to the application so as not to set a precedence of
losing the integrity of our neighborhood as a Single Family Residential community. 

Sincerely, 

Karolyn Tybor

2700 FM 3237

PO Box 451

Wimberley, Tx. 78676

Sent from my Wad

Page 1 of 1



Applicant(s): 

Property Owner(s): 

Legal Description: 

Location: 

Existing Use of Property: 
Existing Zoning: 
Proposed Use of Property
Proposed Zoning: 
Planning Areas
Overlay District

Surroundings: 
Frontage On: 

Area Zoning and Land Use
Pattern: 

XT-MITIMMM-M
200' Letters: 

Published: 

Sign Placement: 

Responses: 

Robert Weber (Cathy Biediger, Attorney- in- fact) 
606 Hunters Creek Way
Hockley, TX 77447
Robert Weber

Eagle Cave View, Lot 12

1824 Flite Acres Road

Residential

Single Family Residential 2 ( R- 2) 
Vacation Rental

R- 2 with CUP

Protected Water

Flite Acres Road

6/ 28/ 16

6/ 23/ 16

6/ 28/ 16

One ( 1) Call Seeking Information

The applicant, Robert Weber, is seeking a Conditional Use Permit ( CUP) to allow
for the operation of a vacation rental facility at 1824 Flite Acres Road. The

subject property is zoned Single Family Residential 2 ( R- 2), located in Planning
Area 1, and lies within the boundaries of the Protected Water Overlay District. 
Vacation rental facilities are allowed on R- 2 zoned properties with a CUP. 

7/ 11/ 2016 Page 1 of 3

Current Zoning Existing Land Use
N of Property ETJ Residential

S of Property R- 2 Residential

E of Property R- 2 Residential

W of Property R- 2 Residential

6/ 28/ 16

6/ 23/ 16

6/ 28/ 16

One ( 1) Call Seeking Information

The applicant, Robert Weber, is seeking a Conditional Use Permit ( CUP) to allow
for the operation of a vacation rental facility at 1824 Flite Acres Road. The

subject property is zoned Single Family Residential 2 ( R- 2), located in Planning
Area 1, and lies within the boundaries of the Protected Water Overlay District. 

Vacation rental facilities are allowed on R- 2 zoned properties with a CUP. 

7/ 11/ 2016 Page 1 of 3



Currently, there is a 2, 599 square foot, five (5) bedroom, three and one- half (3 1/ 2) 
bath residence on the property. The applicant is proposing to use the residence
as a vacation rental, with a maximum occupancy of ten ( 10) people. 

There is a properly permitted and functioning on- site septic system that serves
the residence for which the CUP is being sought. Based on a review of the septic
system and proposed use, City staff is recommending a maximum occupancy of
six (6) guests for the proposed vacation rental facility. 

Guests would be required to park on the subject property. 

Based on the City's regulations for vacation rental facilities, City staff is
recommending the following conditions be made part of the requested CUP, 
should the Commission desire to recommend approval: 

1. No organized outside activities shall be allowed on the property after 10
p. m. 

2. No guests, other than paying guests, shall be allowed on the property at
any time, unless approved in writing, in advance, by the owner or his
agent. 

3. The grounds outside the residence shall remain free of litter and trash at

all times. 

4. A fire escape plan, identifying fire exits shall be developed and graphically
displayed in each guest room. 

5. One ( 1) smoke alarm shall be provided in each guest room, along with a
fire extinguisher visible and accessible to guests. 

6. A valid taxpayer number for reporting any Texas/City tax shall be provided
to the City along with a copy of the completed City of VvimberleylState of
Texas Hotel Occupancy Tax Questionnaire, no later than thirty ( 30) days
following approval of the CUP. 

7. The City shall be notified of any change in ownership of the subject
property within thirty (30) days of such change. 

8. A copy of the requirements set forth in the CUP shall be made available to
all guests. 

9. The subject property owner shall provide the City and property owners
within two hundred ( 200) feet of the subject property, with the current
names and contact information ( including telephone numbers and e- mail
address) for the local responsible party for the subject property. The local

7111/ 2016 Page 2 of 3



contact shall be able to respond to any incident within thirty ( 30) minutes
of a call and shall be authorized to make decisions regarding tenants at
the property. If the name or contact information for the local contact

changes, then the property owners hall notify the City and property owners
within two ( 200) feet of the subject property, with the current name and
contact information. 

10. Unruly gatherings are prohibited. Unruly gathering means a gathering of
more than one ( 1) person which is conducted on premises within the City
and which, by reason of the conduct of those persons in attendance, 
results in the occurrence of one( l) or more of the following conditions or
events on public or private property; the destruction of property; 

obstruction of roadways, driveways, or public ways by crowds or vehicles; 
excessive noise; disturbances, brawls, fights, or quarrels; public urination

or defecation; or indecent or obscene conduct or exposure. 

11. The property shall be subject to inspection at any time by designated City
representatives, if compliance is in question, with proper notice provided, if

feasible. 

12. The CUP shall terminate and be considered abandoned if and when there

is evidence of no rental activity, based in part on the State/ City Hotel
Occupancy Tax Reports, for a period of nine (9) months. The burden shall

be on the property owner to prove that use of the property has been in
continuous use. 

13. Signage for the vacation rental shall be limited to one ( 1) sign not to

exceed four (4) square feet in area and shall be of traditional Hill Country
design and color. 

14. The maximum occupancy for the property shall be six ( 6) people. 

15. Landline telephone service, with a publicly listed phone number, shall be
maintained on the property at all times to allow for receipt of emergency
notification phone calls. Notice, in a form acceptable to the City, shall be
posted on the property advising guests of the purpose for the telephone
and the need to answer the phone. In addition, the phone number for the

subject landline telephone shall be registered with the City and Hays
County emergency phone notification systems. 

16. If guests have water access, guests may not enter upon any property
which is not part of the owner' s property for the purpose of entering or
exiting the water. 

To date, City staff has received one ( 1) call from an individual seeking
information on the CUP request. 

7/ 11/ 2016 Page 3 of 3



Clity of 1 r
Y; 201.6

221 Stillwater Drive, P. O. Box 2027, Wimberley, TX 78676
Phone ( 5 12) 547 -0025 Fax ( 512) 847 -0422

w tw. c i tyo fainibcrlcy.cam

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

No. CUP aa - ; ! I

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Application Date: VA1 Z̀ Tentative P & Z Hearing: - 11 1L _ Tentative Council I-iearing:__1 tz,( 

FEES: $ 400. 00 DATE PAID

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS: 

OWNER /APPLICANT OA

CHECK NO. RECD BY

imberley, TX 78676

S t eel , yvLy P ONE 1- 9f,3-9

MAILING DDRESS: alb L

CITY: STATE:-/ 7 /7,n— ZIP: 

APPLICANT UNDERSTANDS that the purpose of the ConditionalUse Permit (CUP) process is to
allow certain uses which are not specific; permitted uses within a zoning district. To be considered
for a CUP, the requested use must be listed under " Conditional Uses" within the applicable zoning
district. 

SPECIFIC CONDITIONAL USE VEQUESTED: ( e. g. Bed & Breakfast Lodging, Vacation Rental) 

Planning Area Zoning Total Acreage or Sq. Ft. 

Subdivision: . ctL_ . 
Lot / y _ Block

Appraisal District Tax ID #: R aj5 
Deed Records Hays County: Volume _ Page

Is property located in an overlay district? ( ves ( ) No If Yes, type: GL

Is property located in flood plain? ( ) Yes ( } No

PROVID

Electric Provider: 

Water Provider or Private Well: 

Wastewater Service Provider or Hays County Septic Permit No: o- 

t



MY REQUEST IS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING: 

The use is harmonious and compatible with surrounding existing uses or proposed use,, and does not
adversely affect an adjoining site than would a permitted use; 

The use requested by the applicant is set forth as a conditional use in the base district; 
The nature of the use is reasonable; 

The conditional use sloes not adversely affect the safety or convenience of vehicular or pedestrian

circulation, including reasonably anticipated traffic and uses in the area; 

The conditional use does not adversely affect an adjacent property by its resulting traffic through the
location, or its lighting, or its type of sign; and

That any additional conditions specified, if any, ensure that the intent and purposes of the base
district are being upheld. 

ADDITIONAL REQUIIZEMENTS /DOCUMENTATION

Metes and bounds description and a survey ( i. e., drawing) exhibit showing the property for which the
CUP is being requested. 

Site Plan drawn to scale and showing the general arrangement ofthe.pro' ect, together with essential
requirements such as off- street parking facilities; size height, construction materials, and locations of
buildings and the uses to be permitted; location and construction of signs, means of ingress and egress

to public streets; the type of visual screening such as wails, plantings and fences; and the relationship
of the intended use to all existing properties and land uses in all directions to a minimum distance of
two hundred feet (200'). ' 

List of Special Conditions that Applicant agrees apply to property. 

List of all property owners, with mailing addresses located within two hundred feet ( 200') ofany point
ofthe subject property. 

Payment of Application fee $400. 00 ( non - refundable) 

Applicant agrees to attend public hearings before the P& Z Commission as well as the City Council
concerning this application; or waives his/her right to appear, understanding that ifquestions are raised
that cannot be answered, the matter may be continued, or denied. 
Applicant has checked the subdivision plat notes, deed restrictions, restrictive covenants and/ or zoning

actions to ensure that there are no restrictions on the subject property and applicant understands that the
City zoning action does not relieve any obligation of these restrictions. 

Applicant agrees to provide additional documentation as negdcd by the City. 

Applicant understands that City review of this Application is dependent upon the accuracy of the
information provided and that any inaccurateor inadequate information provided may delay the review
of the Application. Applicant, by his /her signature below, certifies that to the best ofhis /her knowledge
said information is complete and correct. 

Applicant hereby authorizes the City representatives to visit and inspect the subject property. 

D E APPLIC G

WI -IEN APPLICABLE: 

Date

AGENT SIGNATURE



Owner

LOCATION OF PROPERTY; lS p / Ul:flul-' Ldl

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

PLANNING AREA: 

PRESENT ZONING: 

EXISTING USE: 

USE TO BE GRANTED: Berl & Breakfast OR / Vacation Rental

NEW CONSTRUCTION: ( Describd- existing construction) If new construction is contemplated: 
Describe new construction. The architecture and fagade of all new construction will be traditional

Hill Country" design and hannonious with those of adjacent uses. No construction shall commence
prior to compliance with all applicable ordinances, laws, rules and regulations. 

COMPATIBILITY TO NEARBY AREAS: The facilities on the property will at all times be
harmonious and compatible with surrounding uses 42. 2 A 1. 

OFF - STREET PARKING: All parking will be off - street. _ Off - street parking spaces will be
provided for off - street guest parking, which will be adequate for a maximum occupancy of
guests. Parking will be in these spaces only. 42.2 A 5; 42. 3 F. 

SIGNAGE: All signage will be of traditional " Idill Country" design and will comply with the City
Sign Ordinance. 422 A 1; 42.2 A 6. 

NOISE, AND LIGHTING: Exterior lighting to be only landscape lighting. All noise audible from
outside, and all light visible from outside the property shall be maintained at low levels appropriate
to a single family neighborhood. No large parties are permitted. 

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS: 42. 3 B. -' 
i ' `

G t bt) p- -5

MAXIMUM OCCUPANCY:. guests. 42. 3 B. 

OCCUPANT REGULATIONS AND GUIDELINES: Guest Guidelines are attached hereto and

made a part of this Conditional Use Permit. The bed and breakfast lodging facility shall be operated
in accordance with the guidelines. These guidelines shall be furnished to all guests. 42. 3 D. 



WASTEWATER SYSTEM: The wastewater treatment system ( to be designed and constructed) 

will at all times be adequate for the maximum occupancy.42. 3 H. 

WATERFRONT USAGE: ( Applicable if guests have water access) Guests may only use the
Z,,X,} River /Creek in the area directly adjacent to the bed and breakfast lodging
facility. Guests may not use the River /Creek in front of other properties or enter upon any property
which is not part of the bed and breakfast facility for the purpose of entering or exiting the water or
for any other reason. 42. 3 E. 

PROPERTY AllANA GEMENT: Owner will provide guests and close -by neighbors with owner' s
telephone number to assure Owner' s immediate knowledge of any concerns that may arise. ( If not

owner occupied) Owner agrees to retain under contract a responsible local management company at
all times the property is used as a non -owner occupied bed and breakfast lodging. The management
company shall advise guests of the applicable conditions contained herein, receive and pass on to

owner any complaints received and at owner' s direction act upon such complaints. ( If Owner

occupied) The property shall be the owner' s principal place of residence and the owner shall actively
supervise and manage the property at all times that it is used as a bed and breakfast facility. 42. 3 D. 

MISCELLANEOUS Owner agrees to maintain the property in a manner conducive to the health
and safety of the guests and the neighborhood. All trash and garbage will be placed in provided
receptacles which shall not be visible from the street except on pick -up day. No trash bags shall be
left out in the open. The exterior of the facility and the landscaping, including lawns, will be
maintained in good condition at all times. 42. 2 A 1. 

REVOCATION: The cup may be revoked by the City Council upon recommendation of the
planning and Zoning Commission in the event of the violation of any of the conditions contained
therein. 

OWNER COMPLIANCE: Owners agree to comply with all City of Wimberley Ordinances, and
all state, county and City laws, riles and regulations. 

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO: 

ATE O ER

d

VE jNER ^ ^ 



INSPE,CT`ION DATA

LE, AL DESCRIPTION__& FL G ,q -v6F

Ist INSP. DATE 2nd INSP. DATE_ 3rd INSP. DATE ,` gyp- j -! 
TANK SIZE %; U GAL 2- COMP. CONC. AMOUNT OF GRAVEL TWELVE INCHES  
PUMP TANK SIZE~ ./ : GAL. C[ IECK VALVE ZYL QUICK CONNECT / 14# 
DRAINFIELD DIMENSIONS SEE DRAWING BACKFILL MATERIAL SANDY LOAM
FALL FROM OUTLET TO FIELD. 12. INCHES + HAY A110 FILTER FABRIC
DISTANCE FROM HOUSE TO TANK 15 FEET + TRENCHES  L/ BEDS ( SAND WICK} 

F tTE tlnz s Ro
DRAWING: 

7

t

y

Al (} 

COMMEN
WSTAL.LEE
INSPECTEi, 1. 



See Instructions for Item A6. 

IMPORTANT: In these spaces, copy the corresponding information from Section A. FOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE

Building Street Address ( including Apt., Unit, Suite, and / or Bldg. No.) or P.O. Route and Box No. Policy Number: 

1824 FLITE ACRES

WIMBERLEY

State ZIP

Texas_ 78676

Company NAIC Number: 

If using the Elevation Certificate to obtain NFIP flood insurance, affix at least 2 building photographs below according to the instructions
for Item A6, identify all photographs with date taken; " Front View" and " Rear View "; and, if required, " Right Side View" and " Left

Side View." when applicable, photographs must show the foundation with representative examples of the flood openings or vents, as

indicated in Section A8. If submitting more photographs than will fit on this page, use the Continuation Page. 

FEMA Foirrt 086 -0 -33 ( Revised 7/ 12) Replaces all previous editions. 







am



ncox

W

Fz
C) 04

b
CN

n

E

3: 
0

14- 

Loll

Ul

x

ce

V) 

E

00ca
IN

Oj

Rio

CL

ru

0

aj u Oju
I In u CD 0) 0) 0) G) 

C) W

Cl
0

c c c a
a O 0 0 a 0

41 Lu 0- w N N N N

c 1 11 y. 
0 11, i

e

N 41

U UA w



June 28, 2016

City of Wimberley
221 Stillwater, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676

Phone: ( 512) 847-0025 - Fax: ( 512) 847-0422

w,A,w.citvofwhnberlev.coni

Mac MCCU110LIgh, Mayor - John D. White, Mayor Pro-Tern

Council Members - Bob Dussfer, Craig Fore, Sally Tripp & Gary Bardifeld
City Administrator - Don Ferguson

Re: File No. CUP- 16- 017

1824 Flite Acres Road, Wimberley, Texas

Dear Property Owner: 

You are receiving this letter because you own property within 200 feet of the
above- referenced location. 

The applicant, Robert Weber, has applied for a Conditional Use Permit to allow

for a vacation rental facility on property zoned Single Family Residential 2 ( R-2) located
at 1824 Flite Acres Road, Wimberley, Texas. 

The City of Wimberley Planning & Zoning Commission will consider this request
at a public hearing on Thursday, July 14, 2016 at 6: 00 p.m. in the Wimberley City Hall, 
221 Stillwater. Upon a recommendation from the Commission, City Council will hold a
public hearing to consider the same request on Thursday, July 21, 2016, at 6: 00 p. m. 
in the Wimberley City Hall. 

Because the granting of this request may affect your property, you are

encouraged to participate in the zoning process. The public will be given an opportunity
to speak during the hearing. If you wish to comment but are unable to attend, written

comments may be submitted to the City Administrator prior to the meeting. 

Additional information regarding the proposed zoning is available for public
review ot City Hall during normal business hours. Should you have questions, please

contact the City Administrator at 512- 847-0025. 

IsI IVAIlk ATOMIn. A 604 4



Use AveryO Template 51600 (
0

Feed Paper - expose Pop-up EdgeTM

Charles E. Chadwick

18758 E. Cool Breeze Ln. 

Montgomery, TX 77356-4978

Donald Richard & Rita King
2113 Spoke Hollow Rd. 

Wimberley, TX 78676

John David Buse
16611 Town Lake Ct. 

Houston, TX 77059-5544

Stephen M. & Catherine

M. Dienst

634 Northport Ln. 
Kemah, TX 77565- 2981

Darren J. & Misty L. Toomey
300 Secret Springs R& 

Wimberley, TX 78676-4381

Steven L. & Mary Kathleen
Stewart

15902 Chiltren Cir. 

Spring, TX 77379-6647

1834 Flite Acres LLC

400 Red Hawk Rd. 

Wimberley, TX 78676-5542

Dannye H. Packer

203 Oak Terrace Dr. 

Wimberley, TX 78676

Mildred K. & Charles H. Lancaster

1700 Flite Acres Rd. 

Wimberley, TX 78676 -5407

ttiquettes fadletsh peter A
Repliez 6 la hachure afin de

Sens de
Utilisez le gabarit AVERYO 51160 1 charaement r,6v6ler le rebord Pop-up" 

11
P-%V = V% V - OX)OU"', IW 13

IL

Matthew Carl Weinheimer

3702 Caney Creek Rd. 
Austin, TX 78732

S. J, Henry Company, LLC
13501 Ranch Road 12, Suite 103

Wimberley, TX 78676

Stephen M. & Catherine

Marie Dienst Irrevocable Trust
1828 Flite Acres Rd. 

Wimberley, TX 78676- 5408

William N. Pelczar

1702 Flite Acres Rd. 

Wimberley, TX 78676

www.avery.com
1- 800-GO-AVERY



Advertising Receipt
Ad 30498

Accounts Payable

City of Wimberley
P. O. Box 2027

Wimberley, TX 78676

s • 

P. O. Box 1109

San Marcos, TX 78667

512- 392 -2458

Customer: RA0684

Phone: 847 -0025

Ad No.: 30498

Date: 06/ 20/ 16

Sales step: Barker, Taffy

Legals Publication I First Date I Last Date I Days I Cost

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING Wimberley Legal Classifieds 06/ 23/ 16 06/ 23/ 16 1 $ 63. 18

Conditional Use Permit) 
Total Days: 1 Total Cost: $ 63. 18

Notice is hereby given that the Planning & 
Zoning Commission of the City of Wimber- 
leywill hold a public hearing at the Wimber- 
ley City Hall on Thursday, July 14, 2016
at 6: 00 p.m. to consider the following: 
CUP -16 -017 — an application for a Condi- 

tional Use Permit (CUP) to allow for a

vacation rental facility on property zoned
Single Family Residential 2 (R -2) located
at 1824 Flite Acres Road in Wimberley, 
Hays County, Texas. Upon recommenda- 
tion of the Planning & Zoning Commission, 
the City Council will also hold a public
hearing on Thursday, July 21, 2016, at
6: 00 p.m. at City Hall. Comments on this
request from any member of the public may
be presented in person or by mail
P.O. Box 2027) at City Hall prior to the

hearing. The public will be granted an
opportunity to speak at the hearings. 
Additional information concerning the
proposed action is available for review at

the Wimberley City Hall, 221 Stillwater, 
Wimberley, Texas. 

Payment Type: Payment Date: Payment Amount: 

Check /Card No. Other Credits: Amount Due: $ 63. 18



Ulty of Wimberley
221 Stillwater, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas, 78676

Phone: ( 512) 847- 0025 - Fax: ( 512) 847- 0422

E- mail: .vww.cityoftvimbery.com: www.cityof-wimberley.com

LZoningNo: Owner

Date

To: Code Enforcement/ Public Works

Please place a Proposed Zoning Sign on the following property

Project Site Address

which is located

Bill Bowers

Asst. Public Works

Note: The above- referenced sign was placed on the subject

property on

2016

E ignature



Applicant(s): 

Property Owner(s): 

Legal Description: 

Location: 

Existing Use of Property: 
Existing Zoning: 
Proposed Use of Property: 
Proposed Zoning: 
Planning Areas
Overlay District

Surroundings: 
Frontage On: 

Area Zoning and Land Use
Pattern: 

0-111-MM-111MItm
200' Letters: 

Published: 

Sign Placement: 

Responses: 

NEMMM= 

John & Sharyl Robertson

1012 Quail Ridge Drive

Dripping Springs, TX 78620
John & Sharyl Robertson

Flite Acres East, See 1 Lot 3 & Pt of 4

2912 Flite Acres Road

Residential

Single Family Residential 2 ( R- 2) 
Vacation Rental

R- 2 with CUP

Protected Water

Flite Acres Road

6/ 28/ 16

6/ 23/ 16

6/ 28/ 16

Four ( 4) Letters of Written Opposition

The applicants, John and Sharyl Robertson, are seeking a Conditional Use
Permit ( CUP) to allow for the operation of a vacation rental facility on 1. 085 acres
of property located at 2912 Flite Acres Road. The subject property is zoned
Single Family Residential 2 ( R- 2), located in Planning Area 1, and lies within the
boundaries of the Protected Water Overlay District. Vacation rental facilities are

allowed on R- 2 zoned properties with a CUP. 

7/ 11/ 2016 Page 1 of 3

Current Zoning Existing Land Use
N of Property R- 1; R- 2; RA Residential

S of Property ETJ Residential

E of Property R- 2 Residential

W of Property R- 2 Residential

6/ 28/ 16

6/ 23/ 16

6/ 28/ 16

Four ( 4) Letters of Written Opposition

The applicants, John and Sharyl Robertson, are seeking a Conditional Use
Permit ( CUP) to allow for the operation of a vacation rental facility on 1. 085 acres

of property located at 2912 Flite Acres Road. The subject property is zoned
Single Family Residential 2 ( R- 2), located in Planning Area 1, and lies within the

boundaries of the Protected Water Overlay District. Vacation rental facilities are

allowed on R- 2 zoned properties with a CUP. 

7/ 11/ 2016 Page 1 of 3



Currently, there is a 2, 202 square foot, three ( 3) bedroom, three ( 3) bath

residence on the property. The applicant is proposing to use the residence as a
vacation rental, with a maximum occupancy of six ( 6) people. 

There is a properly permitted and functioning on-site septic system that serves
the residence for which the CUP is being sought. Based on a review of the

septic system and proposed use, City staff is recommending a maximum
occupancy of four (4) guests for the proposed vacation rental facility. 

Guests would be required to park on the subject property. 

Based on the City' s regulations for vacation rental facilities, City staff is
recommending the following conditions be made part of the requested CUP, 
should the Commission desire to recommend approval: 

1. No organized outside activities shall be allowed on the property after 10
p. m. 

2. No guests, other than paying guests, shall be allowed on the property at
any time, unless approved in writing, in advance, by the owner or his
agent. 

3. The grounds outside the residence shall remain free of litter and trash at
all times. 

4. A fire escape plan, identifying fire exits shall be developed and graphically
displayed in each guest room. 

5. One ( 1) smoke alarm shall be provided in each guest room, along with a
fire extinguisher visible and accessible to guests. 

6. A valid taxpayer number for reporting any Texas/City tax shall be provided
to the City along with a copy of the completed City of WimberleylState of
Texas Hotel Occupancy Tax Questionnaire, no later than thirty ( 30) days
following approval of the CUP. 

7. The City shall be notified of any change in ownership of the subject
property within thirty (30) days of such change. 

8. A copy of the requirements set forth in the CUP shall be made available to
all guests. 

9. The subject property owner shall provide the City and property owners
within two hundred ( 200) feet of the subject property, with the current
names and contact information ( including telephone numbers and e- mail
address) for the local responsible party for the subject property. The local

7/ 11/ 2016 Page 2 of 3



contact shall be able to respond to any incident within thirty ( 30) minutes
of a call and shall be authorized to make decisions regarding tenants at
the property. If the name or contact information for the local contact

changes, then the property owners hall notify the City and property owners
within two ( 200) feet of the subject property, with the current name and
contact information. 

10. Unruly gatherings are prohibited. Unruly gathering means a gathering of
more than one ( 1) person which is conducted on premises within the City
and which, by reason of the conduct of those persons in attendance, 
results in the occurrence of one( l) or more of the following conditions or
events on public or private property; the destruction of property; 

obstruction of roadways, driveways, or public ways by crowds or vehicles; 
excessive noise; disturbances, brawls, fights, or quarrels; public urination
or defecation; or indecent or obscene conduct or exposure. 

11. The property shall be subject to inspection at any time by designated City
representatives, if compliance is in question, with proper notice provided, if
feasible. 

12. The CUP shall terminate and be considered abandoned if and when there

is evidence of no rental activity, based in part on the State/City Hotel
Occupancy Tax Reports, for a period of nine (9) months. The burden shall

be on the property owner to prove that use of the property has been in
continuous use. 

13. Signage for the vacation rental shall be limited to one ( 1) sign not to

exceed four (4) square feet in area and shall be of traditional Hill Country
design and color. 

14. The maximum occupancy for the property shall be four (4) people. 

15. Landline telephone service, with a publicly listed phone number, shall be
maintained on the property at all times to allow for receipt of emergency
notification phone calls. Notice, in a form acceptable to the City, shall be
posted on the property advising guests of the purpose for the telephone
and the need to answer the phone. In addition, the phone number for the

subject landline telephone shall be registered with the City and Hays
County emergency phone notification systems. 

16. If guests have water access, guests may not enter upon any property
which is not part of the owner' s property for the purpose of entering or
exiting the water. 

To date, City staff has received four (4) written responses expressing opposition
to the CUP request. 

7/ 11/ 2016 Page 3 of 3



City of Wimberley
221 Stillwater Drive, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, TX 78676

Phone ( 512) 847- 0025 Fax ( 512) 847-0422ME C; a:: 9 " A,4F

www.cityofWimberley.com
Ulu

APPLI A

No. CUP I(( - G U

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Application Date: Tentative P& Z Hearing: t Tentative Council Hearing:'l

FEES: $ 400.00 DATE PAID: CHECK NO.- 3 ( J9 REC' D BY t^", — 1

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS: Wimberley, TX 78676

OWNER/APPLICANT ; SblAn PHONE f 933 2

MAILING ADDRESS: au A Tai & fb-, 

CITY: STATE: ZIP: 76&ZO

APPLICANT UNDERSTANDS that the purpose ofthe Conditional Use Permit (CUP) process is to

allow certain uses which are not specific; permitted uses within a zoning district. To be considered
for a CUP, the requested use must be listed under " Conditional Uses" within the applicable zoning
district. 

SPECIFIC CONDITIONAL USE REQUESTED: (e. g. Bed & Breakfast Lodging, Vacation Rental) 

vo,(-,\ v n ReN* a\ 

Planning Area Zoning Total Acreage or Sq. Ft. Cg 63 kk 

Subdivision: 11 3JcIfes 1 t5y- Lot Block. P-4. 
Appraisal District Tax ID #: R ( P — 15

Deed Records Hays County: Volume Page

Is property located in an overlay district? Yes No If Yes, type: 0 0

Is property located in flood plain? Yes ( ) No

Electric Provider: 

Water Provider or Private Well: 

Wastewater Service Provider or Hays County Septic ermit No: 



MY REQUEST IS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING: 

C) The use is harmonious and compatible with surrounding existing uses or proposed uses, and does not
adversely affect an adjoining site than would a permitted use; 

The use requested by the applicant is set forth as a conditional use in the base district; 
The nature of the use is reasonable; 

The conditional use does not adversely affect the safety or convenience of vehicular or pedestrian
circulation, including reasonably anticipated traffic and uses in the area; 

The conditional use does not adversely affect an adjacent property by its resulting traffic through the
location, or its lighting, or its type of sign; and

That any additional conditions specified, if any, ensure that the intent and purposes of the base
district are being upheld. 

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS/DOCUMENTATION

Metes and bounds description and a survey (i.e., drawing) exhibit showing the property for which the
CUP is being requested. 

Site Plan drawn to scale and showing the general arrangement of the project, together with essential
requirements such as off - street parking facilities; size height, construction materials, and locations of
buildings and the uses to be permitted; location and construction ofsigns; means of ingress and egress

to public streets; the type ofvisual screening such as walls, plantings and fences; and the relationship
of the intended use to all existing properties and land uses in all directions to a minimum distance of
two hundred feet (200'). 

List of Special Conditions that Applicant agrees apply to property. mAmim , 
List ofall property owners, with mailing addresses located within two hundred feet (200') ofany point
ofthe subject property. 

Payment of Application fee $ 400.00 ( non - refundable) 

X) AppIicant agrees to attend public hearings before the P &Z Commission as well as the City Council
concerning this application; or waives his/her right to appear, understanding that ifquestions are raised
that cannot be answered, the matter may be continued, or denied. 

X) AppIicant has checked the subdivision plat notes, deed restrictions, restrictive covenants and /or zoning
actions to ensure that there are no restrictions on the subject property and applicant understands that the
City zoning action does not relieve any obligation of these restrictions. 

Applicant agrees to provide additional documentation as needed by the City. 

O Applicant understands that City review of this Application is dependent upon the accuracy of the
information provided and that any inaccurate or inadequate information provided may delay the review
of the Application. Applicant, by his/her signature below, certifies that to the best ofhis/her knowledge
said information is complete and correct. 

Applicant hereby authorizes the City representatives to visit and inspect the subject property. 

DATE dIFFICANT SIGNpATURE, 

A / 1`' 

WHEN APPLICABLE: 

Date % % / 0,1/w P--?66e4,\ Cn^ 

AGENT SIGNATURE
f

21
4 4

i 2



NOwner: 7,4\A 6ha,,j I : Rv6-e_Astr-\ 

kLOCATION OF PROPERTY: Ft t e., At4vs

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: t, 041tkVq:S

COMPATIBILITY TO NEARBY AREAS: The facilities on the property will at all times be
harmonious and compatible with surrounding uses 42.2 A 1. 

OFF-STREET PARKING: All parking will be off-street. Off -street parking spaces will be
provided for off -street guest parking, which will be adequate for a maximum occupancy of-- 4->--V--' 
guests. Parking will be in these spaces only. 42.2 A 5; 42. 3 F. 

SIGNAGE: All signage will be of traditional "Hill Country" design and will comply with the City
Sign Ordinance. 42.2 A 1; 42.2 A 6. 

NOISE AND LIGHTING: Exterior lighting to be only landscape lighting. All noise audible from
outside, and all light visible from outside the propertyshall be maintained at low levels appropriate
to a single family neighborhood. No large parties are permitted. 

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS: 42. 3 B. 

MAXIMUM OCCUPANCY: guests. 42. 3 B. 

OCCUPANT REGULATIONS AND GUIDELINES: Guest Guidelines are attached hereto and

made a part ofthis Conditional Use Permit. The bed and breakfast lodging facility shall be operated
in accordance with the guidelines. These guidelines shall be furnished to all guests. 42.3 D. 



WASTEWATER S' Y' STEM: The wastewater treatment system ( to be designed and constructed) 

will at all times be adequate for the maximum occupancy.42. 3 H. 

WATERFRONT USAGE: ( Applicable if guests have water access) Guests may only use the
1 River /Creek in the area directly adjacent to the bed and breakfast lodging

facility. Guests may not use the River /Creek in front ofother properties or enter upon any property
which is not part of the bed and breakfast facility for the purpose ofentering or exiting the water or
for any other reason. 42. 3 E. 

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT: Owner will provide guests and close -by neighbors with owner' s
telephone number to assure Owner' s immediate knowledge ofany concerns that may arise. ( Ifnot

owner occupied) Owner agrees to retain under contract a responsible local management company at
all times the property is used as a non -owner occupied bed and breakfast lodging. The management
company shall advise guests of the applicable conditions contained herein, receive and pass on to

owner any complaints received and at owner' s direction act upon .such complaints. ( If Owner

occupied) The property shall be the owner' s principal place ofresidence and the owner shall actively
supervise and manage the property at all times that it is used as a bed and breakfast facility. 42. 3 D. 

MISCELLANEOUS: Owner agrees to maintain the property in a manner conducive to the health
and safety of the guests and the neighborhood. All trash and garbage will be placed in provided

receptacles which shall not be visible from the street except on pick -up day. No trash bags shall be
left out in the open. The exterior of the facility and the landscaping, including lawns, will be
maintained in good condition at all times. 42.2 A 1. 

REVOCATION: The cup may be revoked by the City Council upon recommendation of the
planning and Zoning Commission in the event of the violation of any of the conditions contained
therein. 

OWNER COMPLIANCE: Owners agree to comply with all City ofWimberley Ordinances, and
all state, county and City laws, rules and regulations. 

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO: 

4



Phone- 392- 5831

San Marcos - Hays County Health Department
302 W. San Antonio St., San Marcos, Texas 78666

APPLICATION FOR A PERhJIT To INSTALL A SEPTIC TANK

Owner Contractor —Llil—L-1— 1---c- 

Address Address

Location of septic tank system installation

Block Number Addition

Street & 

Lot Number Number

Size or Square Feet in House R Z 

Number of Bedrooms Number of Baths

Washing Machine l Garbage Grinder

Perc. Data: one inch fall in  Minutes

Approval is given for construction of this septic
tank with the following spcifications: 

Material Capacity C-) 

Use one of the following four: 

1) Ft. in 18 inch wide trench ( 3) — Ft. in 24 inch wide trench

2) Ft. in 30 inch wide trench ( 4)--I!'] _ Ft. in 36 inch wide trench, 
C- 70

Distance between lines
10 Ft. Effective absorption - S-70t-, 

Gravel
12 In. 

Total Beneath
6 In. 

Distance from-. Foundation
5 Ft. 

Lot Line
10 Ft. 

Front—Back— Side
Distance from creek or river 75 ft. 

Distance from any water well 150 ft. 

Call for final inspection before covering. 

74,111 Date M — 1 /- 7
Signature of Applicant

Approved: ill-ON 7 LLANT, 0- Inspection Fee $ " A) C V 

County Health Officer

By: Permit Number

Inspector



t -, , , * "- - 3  6

s2P - in

3RNoA, Pig '. 

25

f W4 Pkh i j I

6; xP 2. 

YgM Xg. F 

UJI t: 
0

Lul

0

4A

to CIL

g t2

y1oll

o ' 16
CL

M4
k

w

0

A LL

o - b

UJ

LL Cc Lu - 
o

CL 0) LL1, >- 
UJ

Lli a cc Z
Z

L
0

C13 TX C) 
03 uj

LLI

0 _S : E
LL D

LL

0 > 

j

t -, , , * "- - 3  6

s2P - in

3RNoA, Pig '. 

25

f W4 Pkh i j I

6; xP 2. 

YgM Xg. F 

UJI t: 
0

Lul

0

4A

to CIL

g t2

y1oll

o ' 16
CL

M4
k

w



zl nca .. .,... ..... ....._ 

t :: ef ' nip" amts seautir m P xxeiss_¢acir m- on, a +c. m
m''" ic iw. navlc 



SS

OF LOT 3
RT OF LOT 4

5 ACRES

33 $ 0. FT.) 
PG, 189, 3i. C. r.F. 1 ; P

I W

x . 

9d+ w tit Or n 1 — i ZMbran rxaaPtc

ME sbbcn . 4
W, i, Rrnr ME tm Mir

Rv

MEI— I FEM 7tP n. I

cm . - a

LEGEND
rr

IS

ROW rQxe

DATE-', IRFAS N

PIP 1- 

I W

x . 

9d+ w tit Or n 1 — i ZMbran rxaaPtc

ME sbbcn . 4
W, i, Rrnr ME tm Mir

Rv

MEI— I FEM 7tP n. I

cm . - a



SCALE. I" = 30' 

SURVEY OF

ALL OF LOT 3 AND PART OF LOT 4, 

FLITE ACRES EAST

VOLUME 1, PAGE 7, H. C. P. R. 
HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS

LEGEND ffi

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

E w — wt w tvic , — v .. mu t— m
W. — , — J, WT ' Il ft,tt W, — .. — m. 

to m uM mi RAt mAw PECAtNEO PI — C '. — c '. I—.- 
WIll . .. — t .fi

t 215. ` • 111. 1". utp BEbf9 .. c — 
I,,EITS .. — - a M—s: 

di A — 911 — 1 teat oY "" t ACRES 5" 
P2 ft9AM

fmr
T . 0 MC

A= ( 
10AW

MATS TPxr d ". 1. ' 1 I5/ ml — Mm , 

U2 9r £d9

MIt . IW I- E—. Me nZ9 M ' . 4 - 1- — 1 M

N 5N9 '

9. tC IltII — 1.  ME

P. Mr, lU— . 1 — fUiS iWLI. — 1 Rm 1- 11
1

Im or TIM
0D. — W— V I— t Tss. p- 

I= Itm
ml ME snu:+E

It It, =,` Ett W, 3 ... 1,, t
tt vA — EtuIt" 

DE - 1V-0. sT 4 ,` c Iwm W- cr om ' 41rVI `— t. 

I' 1mE N SUO Mf ACPLA — IX - M- 1 - eCLPtES ' a
EI" O m a, 

01

17. " M Nt — 10= 

SRONNI

min

I , 



Windrose Land Services Austin Ltd
3913 Todd Lane, Suite 512

Austin, Texas 78744

yy Phone (512) 326 -2100 Fax (512) 326 -2770

Professional Surveying and Engineering Services

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

1. 085 ACRES (47, 263 SQUARE FEET) OF LAND OUT OF THE DAY LAND AND CATTLE COMPANY, BEING ALL OF LOT
3 AND A PART OF LOT 4, FLITE ACRES EAST SUBDIVISION, HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR
PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 1, PAGE 7, H. C. P. R., BEING ALL OF THAT TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO
J. C. SEVERS AND WIFE, THELMA SEVERS BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 275, PAGE 189, H. C. D. R. AND BEING
MORE PARTICULARLY DEESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS; 

BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF FLITE ACRES ROAD ( 50 FOOT R. O.W.) AND THE NORTH LINE OF
LOT 4 OF SAID FLITE ACRES EAST SUBDIVISION FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN
DESCRIBED, SAME BEING THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE KUHS TRACT AS DESCRIBED IN VOLUME 1056, 
PAGE 359, H. C. O. P. R., AND FROM WHICH CORNER A 518 INCH IRON ROD FOUND BEARS NORTH 33 DEGREES 14
MINUTES WEST, 0.7 FEET; 

THENCE, LEAVING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID FLITE ACRES ROAD AND THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 4, WITH THE
WEST LINE OF SAID KUHS TRACT, SOUTH 36 DEGREES 21 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST, 290.58 FEET ( RECORD: 
290. 65 FEET) TO A Yz INCH IRON ROD FOUND ON THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 4 AND THE NORTH LINE OF RIVER

PARK AS SHOWN O N PLAT OF SAID FLITE ACRES EAST SUBDIVISION, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE
TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED, SAME BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SAID KUHS TRACT; 

THENCE, LEAVING THE SAID KUHS TRACT, WITH THE NORTH LINE OF SAID RIVER PARK AND THE SOUTH LINE OF
SAID LOT 4, SOUTH 60 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST, AT 80. 00 FEET PASSING A A INCH IRON ROD

FOUND MARKING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4 AND THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 3, AND
CONTINUE ON IN ALL 170.00 FEET TO A% INCH IRON ROD FOUND MARKING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 3

AND THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 2, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED, 
SAME BEING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE ALLISON TRACT AS DESCRIBED IN VOLUME 255, PAGE 808, 
H. C. D. R.; 

THENCE, LEAVING RIVER PARK WITH THE COMMON LINE OF LOTS 2 AND 3, NORTH 34 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 00
SECONDS WEST, 284.00 FEET TO A Y2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND ON THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID FLITE ACRES ROAD
FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 3 AND THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 2, FOR THE NORTHWEST
CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED, SAME BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE ALLISON TRACT; 

THENCE, WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID FLITE ACRES ROAD, NORTH 58 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 00 SECONDS
EAST, AT 100.00 FEET PASSING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 3, SAME BEING THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF
LOT 4 AND CONTINUING ON IN ALL 160. 22 FEET ( RECORD: 160. 00 FEET) TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING AND
CONTAINING 1. 085 ACRES (47,263 SQUARE FEET) OF LAND. 

JUNE 11, 2003
JOB #6126

GF #20305194

SHEET 2 OF 2



Q) 

z

E

O

0
2

n

E

i 
14- 

O

1

t

U

0

cn

Qi

Qf

U

00cc

aj

Ln

C

CL

co

It 
1'1

Ln

Im

Ftl =7 

CLm
E

UV) ra

El
LU

w

LqDLn

LU

uz
ui

LdC LU

LU

CL

mx

0

C) 

a. 

E U- U
U u a a U 0 a U') z 0 CK c- 

0

Ut '
2 n ZI ZI LIJ-

1

ZI In / I /I zo / I ZI / I /I ZI
N N " I



June 28, 2016

ulty of Wimberley
221 Stillwater, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676

Phone: (512) 847-0025 - Fax: ( 512) 847,0422
www.ciL,Iofwituberley.com

Mac McCullough, Mayor - John D. White, Mayor Pro-Tern
Council Members - Bob Dussler, Craig Fore, Salty Trapp & Gary Barchfeld

City Administrator - Don Ferguson

Re: File No. CUP-16-018
2912 Flite Acres Road, Wimberley, Texas

Dear Property Owner: 

You are receiving this letter because you own property within 200 feet of the
above- referenced location. 

The applicants, John and Sharyl Robertson, have applied for a Conditional Use
Permit to allow for a vacation rental facility on property zoned Single Family Residential
2 ( R-2) located at 2912 Flite Acres Road, Wimberley, Texas. 

The City of Wimberley Planning & Zoning Commission will consider this request
at a public hearing on Thursday, July 14, 2016 at 6: 00 p. m. in the Wimberley City Hall, 
221 Stillwater. Upon a recommendation from the Commission, City Council will hold a
public hearing to consider the same request on Thursday, July 21, 2016, at 6: 00 p.m. 
in the Wimberley City Hall. 

Because the granting of this request may affect your property, you are

encouraged to participate in the zoning process. The public will be given an opportunity

to speak during the hearing. if you wish to comment but are unable to attend, written

comments may be submitted to the City Administrator prior to the meeting. 

Additional information regarding the proposed zoning is available for public
review at City Hall during normal business hours. Should you have questions, please

contact the City Administrator at 512-847- 0025. 



Edward 6& Suzanne A. Davis, Jr. Thomas G.& Cynthia M. T8lcOtt

Donald 1.& G|8nOette M. KUhS 10 S. Hollow LO,# 85 3333RdB Acres Rd. 

708VV. Blanco Bend Dr. Houston, TX 77027- 2893 VVi0bedev' TX 78870' 5707

VVi0b9d8y. TX 78076' 5600

Terry R. & Debra F. Oldham

1O0 University Rd. 
Wimberley, TX 78676

405NU0fi9ldLO. 

Austin, TX 78737-4679

Strickland Family Trust
c/o James V. & Sharon K. 

Strickland, Co-Trustees
8516E. 57mPl. 

Tulsa, OK 74145' 8511

Julie %ickh80M8toNSh Vick} J.& Jennifer EMarino N88d0Ore River Ranch LLC

2SO8F03AOK 3900 N. McColl Rd. 
5O3F8[ O5 

Vyi b dev TX 7887G MCA||8O TX 78581' 9180
Houston, TX 77OO5' 2021 0 -'' , 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Conditional Use Permit) 

Notice is hereby given that the Planning & Zoning
Commission of the City of Wimberley will hold a
public hearing at the Wimberley City Hall on
Thursday, July 14, 2016 at 6: 00 p. m. to consider
the following: CUP- 16- 018 — an application for a

Conditional Use Permit ( CUP) to allow for a vacation

rental facility on property zoned Single Family
Residential 2 ( R-2) located at 2912 Flite Acres Road

in Wimberley, Hays County, Texas. Upon

recommendation of the Planning & Zoning
Commission, the City Council will also hold a public
hearing on Thursday, July 21, 2016, at 6: 00 p. m. at
City Hall. Comments on this request from any
member of the public may be presented in person or
by mail ( P.O. Box 2027) at City Hall prior to the
hearing. The public will be granted an opportunity to
speak at the hearings. Additional information

concerning the proposed action is available for
review at the Wimberley City Hall, 221 Stillwater, 
Wimberley, Texas. 



N 6

Ulty of Wimberley
221 Stillwater, P. O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas, 78676

Phone: ( 512) 847- 0025 — Fax: ( 512) 847- 0422

E- mail: vvww.cityofwirnbery.com: www.cityofwimberley.com

Zoning No: Owner

Date

To: Code Enforcement/ Public Works

Please place a Proposed Zoning Sign o/n the following property

2- d
Project Site Address lq

I— pl"hAl_ 1

which is located

Bill Bowers

Asst. Public Works

Note: The above- referenced sign was placed on the subject

property on

2016

JIOIJII Aj_ 
s1i gnafure



1- 4

L t6

fu

c ci

0 tA0
0- 0
D = 4-) 

m u v En

1 ( V > 1 - 0
0 o _I-_ a) 
L C 4J - r- (V

E u w 4J

0 C 4- 
0 H - rA r- 

c rj

a) 0 L L
ri GJ 0 4-J

a) 4-J U 0
0 m c tn a

E L 0 c
w u 0 tn
0 En - H

0 I 4-JH L
r- 4 ( V L m

V 4-J Q) 06
TO 4J M M

co w 0
Lo t r-i W • o

C: u ci
0 n " w t- 
cb ( 0 E 0 0

3  

0) C) a_ M 4- J 4-J
C- •, j

Ld C) 4-J C 4J 0
o

D C: to 4-J 4- a) - ri F= 
m u 3 cM a) 4-) 

W
0 — - 75 0

0
u a E- 

3
Co < r-i c W C

CL a) ru fu 0) = 3 ru

D
F- s-_ 

C- 4-) vi X 00
U- U- 

4A

0 Co
m

E
4-) 0
4J + J 0 > 0

0 F- 0 U- 0 Q) C: 

c_- r-i UO J-- 

F- c w 0 to to tD
C- - rl > C - H 4-J 0 00

3 " 0 m ( 1) 4-J Cr- t- 
o C: C C 0

0 r-4 u to to
0. ( 1) m a) r-i ( 1) m

0 A : i: 4-J - C- m C- x
4-J W F- u a) 

C- • a) Ln

1) tA C- 4- N CN

V) >% ( 1) 0 u ( 1) • " 
4-J > N 0'% 

tD o w u

SE.. +
j r-i - ri CIJ I

CL > < a) to U r-i r-i it

0 d a) 4-J C- ce$ CU 00

0 C- ( 0 4J W a) M M I

bD - r-i C: 4-J E M E

0 r_ 0 C ( D - 1 0 r- 0 M - ri rl
L. ( 1) 0 : 3 0 0 c 0 FA C LL r-i - rl F- rn : R: Lf) 
U- ( 1) F- ( f) LL 0 0 A A A A A A A A A A A A A

1- 4



1- 1

w m 0 Q) cle: 4-) 
0 3 4-) JZ- 

4-) 1) to ( 1) to
c a) tA

4-) 4- C- 0 : 3 t- 0
o 0 0 tn u - 1

f- 4- 4-J bD 0 ( 1) 3: to

3: 4-J ( 1) C- C H C- 3

3  a) - H 4-J r-i 0 1) > 1 0
O - 0 V 0 ( U 4- 4-) m

3 0 to E 4-) ( 1) r-i E
Q) 0 w m a) C: f- 1- 4

4-J > 

E 4 3: ri C: 

o r-i 0 > 1 0 ko 0
r-i 4-J f- C: 0 E 70 u

m C- Ol C: 

a) 3 ( A j-- tA 4J W aJ N fu ai

ri Ln - H a) + i Ln

w - C rj Ln

3: 4J - P 4J 0 M = 3

E
m m 0 C- c a) 

04-J - C C: 
a) + j  

4J 0
to

4- J 4- 0; 
0 0 m + j

1 w w to C- E 0
0 fu Ln Z3 a) > 

u 0 fu 3 m 0 to
U) 4-J U E 4- - C 3 - H - H > N

D ( D m - r-I 0 v > 1 a- 0 tA a) 

Uq =
3

0 4-J C- L r-i c- =:) CJ_- 

C: H to a) U W L 0 41
o 0 4J L 4-) = 3 4-J C: 

U) CD c u 0 O 0 4- M ri I-- to V) 
tl =3  ro 0 : 3 0 - r-i M 1 4J - r-i M

C) 0) :: D 4-J 3: 0- 
1 4-J

15 0) 0 s-_ a) W L L 4- Ln Q) ' O 4-J
1.6 -0 U) 
C) c: -C

4J c 0 0 0

CU 0
u to c a) O 4-) 4- 4-J M > 

0
0

rA c w
CV • ri > 

0 w 0
N m L w c: a) - 0

4-J ( V 3 0 0 c- c
tA - 0 twit CS C- Cr to 0 M

O
c c w Q- 
0 m f- ( A

UO 4-J 0 0) 
c: -r-i E- 

a) to 4- 
U -, i a) E

LL vi a) 0 ri C: 0 > - 0 w
V) cu

C a) " 
4-) It 4-) - r- 0 v C: - ri tn L m - C

0 ( D L r-i C: 3 -0 0) a) M - r-I CL 0  4-J

0 C) LL a) r-i a) c r-i - C Ln tn

m > 1 Ln 0
0 r- i 4-J

tn : 3 0- 4-J
E

a) a) r4 0
C c 4-J

J_- 

3

W : 3 - ri 0 c • 0 0 4J C: >, e

M . o r-4 r-I 4-) U 4.J M r-I 4-J
o _r_ m rZ c N = to

to c bo > 0 0) 0 4-J r-i D rl a) 0
4-) tio - ri 0 1) E 4-J U V) 4J 0

C: q- aj r-I U.0 a) a) + j 0

oo iS - ri c Q 4- 10 • o •m L -0 tn L- 

a; C14 G) 4-J 0 0- ri D ( V - 0 m c w a. 
a) - 0 a) m 41 • r-) a) 0 m 4-1 -- m

r-I a) _ rZ to C: a) M 4-J

4- a) E Q) 4J E n C- •- J B: a r-i c 3 a) 

u : 3 a) n :3 a) 0 c- 0) 4- 4-J
V a) 4- r- 0 = c Q) M Q) E i 4-J

3 1- 0 4J V 4-J tn 3 - r- E u a) 

0 So a a
o

3 - 0 41 0 c

a) 
1 4-) > 4-) 0) 4-) r-i m uj u CL C: 

r. c vi L. cu C. > a) 
z

1 " A r-i D u 4-J tn a) 

o L C: 0 S 0 ai m • 11 m : 3 ( D 0 Gi 0 m 0 a) r-i

D O= 3 0 0 c M m 4- r-I Q b.0 E W q- 3: M 4-J — 4-J w D

U-( J) t—(/) LL 0 0 AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

1- 1



Suzanne and Edward Davis

3000 Flito Acres Road
Wimberley, Texas 78676

July 6, 2016

Mr. Don Ferguson, City Administrator
City ofWimberley
Email: dferguson@cityofiviniberley.com

Re: File No. CUP -16 -018

Dear Mr. Ferguson, 

iUL 0 r; 20116

We are strongly opposed to the granting ofthe above referenced CUP for property located at 2912 Flite
Acres Road. 

We are under contract to purchase the property at 2916 Flite Acres Road directly adjacent to 2912. As a
result of the Memorial Day flood, the 2916 property is now a vacant lot on the east side of 2912. Our
house at 3000 is adjacent to the vacant lot at 2916 and we are the first house east of2912. 

Ifvacation rentals are allowed on the subject property, unfamiliar vacation renters would undoubtedly

trespass on our properties. This is already a problem with random recreational visitors in the river and it
will be compounded by visitors in a nearby vacation rental. 

Our properties have various features that can be hazardous to visitors. The 2916 property has yet to be

cleaned up after the Memorial Day flood. There is exposed rebar, holes in the stuface, glass on the ground
and other exposed sharp objects. The property at 3000 incorporates Sphidl Creek. The creek- has steep
banks. There is an old abandoned bridge our property that crosses the creek and the bridge does notge on o prol - 

have safety rails. We do not want to be exposed to liability -issues arising from out-of-town visitors from a
nearby vacation rental property. 

We are also concerned that property values in our neighborhood will be adversely affected by a vacation
rental property. Like many other buyers, when we were looking for river property, we avoided homes
near vacation rental properties. When properties are less desirable to potential buyers, values suffer. 

We purchased our property because it was located in a quiet neighborhood on a dead end street. We want
our neighborhood to remain a quiet residential area where the neighbors know one another and share a

common interest in the peaceful environment. Vacation renters are typically noisier than homeowners or

long-term renters. They are unaware ofproperty boundaries and other neighborhood norms and they may
not share the common interests ofthe neighborhood residents. 

Thank you for your consideration of our particular circumstances. 

Sincerely, 



July 6, 2016

City of Wimberley

Don Ferguson

City Council

Planning and Zoning

r.= 

We live at 2908 Flite Acres, Wimberley, Texas 78676. We bought our property and built our dream
home on the banks of the Blanco 2 years ago. We moved into the house in late May of 2014 and almost

1 year to the day the Memorial Day flood ravished our home. We spent all of last summer rebuilding
our home and our dream. Our neighbors the Robertson' s whom were also affected in the flood were
gracious enough to allow us to park a travel trailer on their driveway while we made our repairs. We are
forever grateful. 

I have personally spent the last year policing trespassers up and down our street from stealing property
from absent owners and from exploitation in their absence to use the property for entry into the river. 
This is an almost daily occurrence. It seems hard for people to grasp that even when people are out of
town that private property is private property. 

The 4th of July weekend really opened our eyes to what the impact of a vacation rental right next door
would mean to me and my family our peace and quiet and peace of mind. All weekend people were
illegally parked along Little Arkansas and Fulton Ranch Road and accessing the river from private
property and walking down the river and accessing other private property along the way. I live at least a
quarter of a mile from the bridge and this was loud and blatant disregard of the rules and stated and

posted signage. 

We are against having a Vacation Rental next door as 1 have no confidence that visitors will obey the
owner' s rules and regulations pertaining to their rental. it has been our experience as past coastal
homeowner' s that rental agreements are just pieces of paper to the renters. We watched many

weekends as homes that supposedly slept 4 had 8 or more people show up to stay. 



We are full time residents of our home and would like to preserve the residential flavor of our
neighborhood. After the trauma of last year' s flood and our struggle back to some sort of normalcy we

request that this Conditional Use Permit be denied. We welcome a long term neighbor. 

Thanks for listening. 

Jenni and Vic Marino

Attached: deed restrictions for Flite Acres East



F± Z Commission Agenda Form

Date Submitted: July 11, 2016

Agenda Date Requested: July 14, 2016

Project/ Proposal Title: STAFF Et COMMISSION

REPORTS

OMM
I aI I a N14FAVr, 11 rzI aI VZAM

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Commission Action Requested: 

Ordinance

Resolution

Motion

1XIDiscussion

This item was placed on the agenda to allow for reports to be presented by Commission
members and for future agenda item requests. 


